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Message from the Chairman of the Board of Directors
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r, Thai e onomy was gr . Tqr_Tg_'c:GEtinually. As a
result the growth rate of Media and _Advert'iéing' busfn'e's§,lespecially in
‘Out of Home Media’ also increasing. In on:dei' .io grasp this business
opportunity, Master Ad Public Company Limited has improved itself
in both area of creativity and service rendered. As a result, the company

had a distinctive financial result last year.

For the year 2005, the company is aimed to develop and
maintain its performance, as well as the excellence in rendering service.
The company also realized in the importance of developing its human
resource’s skill and ability in order to bring in achievement to the

organization’s goal.

Master Ad Public Company Limited has applied the most efficient
working standard of the world’s leading organizations worldwide in order
to pertain the leader position in Thailand. The key factors that lead to this
success were the cooperation and sacrifice of every staff member to offer
the quality service and satisfy the need of customer as well as the
improvement of products through technology and innovation. Moreover,
the company also emphasizes on social concern by cooperates with the
government sector to relay the useful information via ‘out of home media’

of which developing into the “Street Furniture” as a city decorative.

On behalf of the President and CEO, | would like to thank the
shareholders, customers, business partner, and other public and private
organization that have confidence in our media service and always give
the warm support to the company. And also, we appreciate our team staff
that work very hard for the success of the company. | would like to give
the promise that Master Ad Public Company Limited will grow continually,
offer the best service to the customer and lastly, building the trustworthy

to be accepted in the ‘Out of Home Media’ for so long.

K Loha oha lh—

Pol. Sub.L.T. Kriengsak Lohachala

Chairman of the Board

5 MQCO
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Message from the President & CEO
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Year 2004 was a very successful year for Master Ad Public Company

Limited as can be shown by the financial result that the revenue had the growth
rate of 43% compared to the year 2003.

At present the out of home media is growing continually. Its distinctive
feature is to attracting the attention of anticipated Target Groups effectively. As a
result, the company is trying to expand its range of products through technology
improving. This aims at increasing the media quality and expanding location for
media installation to satisfy the various demands of different customer. Furthermore,
the Company also expanding to the complete range of other related business as
well as arranging the event to improve customer relation continually. The business
is operating under the objective of increasing its market share in this industry.

The company is attempting to develop the quality of services rendered,
purposefully aims at maximizing customer satisfaction. Thus, the new technology
is always brought into the production system. As a result, every assigned works
will be completed ed on time. The company also emphasized on Human
Resources development in order to increase the quality of our team staff. All of
these relate to the company value The creator of quality media and service, and
ensure customer that they will receive the best service by the qualified and high
responsible staff.

Every pieces of idea create from Master Ad Public Company Limited
represent its operation efficiency and the strong attention to reach the objective
which is being the leader in but of home media in Asia and pertaining the number

one in Thailand.

N =

Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak
President & CEO

Annual Report 2004 Master Ad Public Company Limited 5 mmnmon!mm::
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Value

Master Ad Company Limited by our qualitative with
the most responsibility teamwork provides the best creative

idea and services for customers.
Vision
To be a leader of out of Home Media and enter-

tainment industry in Asia with innovation and state-of-art

technology in 2010.

Mission

1.) To apply the best operating approaches from other
leading companies worldwide for our company and
maintain the company as a leader in our country.

2.) The company will continually increase its growth rate
every year.

3.) Value added to customers by product development from
new technology and innovation. In addition, the company
would continually concentrate in good quality services
according to customers’ needs as for maintaining old
customer base as well as expanding new one.

4.) Value added to our society and country by employment,
exporting, and outdoor advertising media development to
become a Street Furniture which absolutely decorates
our city in a part.

5.) To be a center of out of Home Media business informa-
tion network.

6.) To be creative as to generate the best value for our
customers.

7.) To create brand and image as to be well known world-
wide.

8.) To develop our human resources continually that leads to

self development and learning organization.

Philosophy
Forefront Organization, Development Concentration,

Value Creation & Maintain Service

Quality Policy
To provide the most customer satisfaction by using
and applying technology for various company media,
including engaging good quality services continually and
efficiency according to customers’ needs or more than

customers’ expectation with the following policy :

“Media Creation & Quality Engagement”

o MQACO
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General Information
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Name and Location of Company
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Registered Capital
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Type of Business
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Headquarter Office
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Business License
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Number of Employees
Home Page
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Telephone
ns 13

Fax
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Auditor
Nad
Location

Insawn

Telephone

ns 13

Fax

 UTEN A1 183 wae 9Ne (UENTW)
. Master Ad Public Co., Ltd.

125,000,000.- U
125 million Baht

- IRUInsuazTuenee athelawan wastiuis

. Providing advertisement services through the supply of

Advertisement Billboards and engagement in the filed of

Entertainment

1829 24/10 TW 3-6 B1ANTUAKA-NN LABS TELANAWI2 19

DUBAIANII UUIDUNE L‘ll@lﬁ](?’l%vﬂi npmwumum 10900

: 24/10 Level 3-6 Landy Master Tower, Soi Ladprao19,

Ladprao Road, Jompol, Jatujak, Bangkok 10900

: 40854600012
: 40854600012

104 an

104 persons

. http://www.masterad.com

: 02938 3388
: 02938 3388

: 02938 3488
: 02938 3488

©UANUNTUY TaUA

: Grant Thornton Company Limited

& a & a
;T 18 e Tallaaaniities aaadouwlNg

87/1 n.”fmq N39NWY 10330

: Level 18, Capital Tower All Season Place

87/1Wireless Road, Bangkok 10330

: 02654 3330
: 02654 3330

: 02985 4449
: 02985 4449

11 MQCO
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daTHAAaUUNUE DB (fully diluted)
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2545

288,937,622
5,383,927
1,216,586

194,955,069
66,189,710

3,787,111
13,233,747
16,622,775

251,257,115

129,008,434

110,791,026
11,457,655

2.03
32.53%
13.60%
6.62%
1.06

2546

374,911,590
4,904,513

168,972,136
82,338,512
110,173

3,811,320
42,362,334
65,085,033

543,255,553

146,700,411

367,960,892
28,594,250

2.94
54.93%
16.41%
11.98%

0.37

(w8 1 1N)

2547

530,044 ,236

11,697,150
114,499

251,852,408
142,716,428

1,879,601
39,669,737
84,552,059

606,848,811

166,059,512

402,512,951
38,276,348

1.79
52.48%
19.18%
13.93%

0.38

Quﬂ%'w{]l‘n&l / Total Assets

700 ,000,000 T
600,000,000 +
500,000,000 +
4 00,000,000 -+
300,000,000 + 251,257,115

200,000,000 -+

100,000,000 -+

o .

2545/2002

543,255,553

129,008,434
122,248,681

2546/2003

396,555,142

606,848,811

440,789,299

,059, 2

2547/2004

B SuwnsSweisaa
Total Assets

CJwid&uwsaa

Total Liability

Cldupasdiionie
Shareholders: Equity

u‘!ulmomm:: 12 s1a91uiszanil 2547 S 11 @as waa NG (NHITH)



Financial Data for the year 2004
Consolidated financial statement

(Unit : Baht)
Operating Result 2002 2003 2004
Revenue from sales and services 288,937,622 374,911,590 530,044 ,236
Other revenues 5,383,927 4,904,513 11,697,150
Equity in net profits associated company 1,216,586 - 114,499
Cost and expenses
Cost of sales and services 194,955,069 168,972,136 251,852,408
Selling and Administrative expense 66,189,710 82,338,512 142,716,428
Equity in net loss of subsidiary and - 110,173 -
associated company
Interest Expense 3,787,111 3,811,320 1,879,601
Income tax 13,233,747 42,362,334 39,669,737
Net income 16,622,775 65,085,033 84,552,059
Finanicial Status
Total Asset 251,257,115 543,255,553 606,848,811
Total Liability 129,008,434 146,700,411 166,059,512
Total Shareholders’ equity 110,791,026 367,960,892 402,512,951
Minormity intest in subsidiary company 11,457,655 28,594,250 38,276,348
Ratio Analysis
Liquidity Ratio 2.03 2.94 1.79
Initial Profit Ratio 32.53% 54.93% 52.48%
Return on Equity (ROE) (Fully diluted) 13.60% 16.41% 19.18%
Return on Asset or ROA 6.62% 11.98% 13.93%
Debt Equity Ratio 1.06 0.37 0.38

s1a9wtdSsunaunalsenaunis / Comparison of Business Operation Report

600,000,000 T 541,855,885
500,000,000 +
379,816,103
400,000,000 +
295,538,135 290,003,477

300,000,000 -~

210,843,967

200,000,000 T

100,583,066

65,085,033 84,552,059

100,000,000 +
16,622,775
04
2545/2002 2546/2003 2547/2004
sausala W A lsieas W Alsans
Total Revenue Gross Margin Net Profit

maco
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Type of Business

1. Background & Important Developments.

History & Background

The Company first entered its business operations following the establishment and
registration of the Master Ad Company in B.E. 2531 by Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak, who registered
the company with a registered capital of 600,000 baht. Later, in B.E. 2532 two other investors were
invited to join in this joint investment venture, namely Mr. Piched Maneerattanaporn and Mr.Tawat
Meeprasertskul, and hence the company began it’s business operations with three top Management
Executives, and the Companys main business objectives were to provide advertisement services
through the supply of Advertisement Billboards and also engagement in the field of entertainment,
with special emphasis placed on the Advertising Market by use of the ‘Out of Home Media’ and the

first products offered by the Company were (stationary) Advertising Billooards.
The Company’s History of Development

In 1993 The importation of the Trivision Technology which enables 1 Adver-
tising Billboard to display 3 separate Billboard Surfaces for different
Pictorial & Wordings, and the Billboard’s advertising surfaces could
be rotated in whichever direction as required, i.e., vertically revolving
clockwise or anti-clockwise and/or horizontally revolving upwards or
downwards. The Trivision Board is available in both large and small
sizes in accordance to customer requirement and availability of space

for installation of the billboard.

In 1994 Increasing the Registered Capital with 3,000,000 baht of paid up
capital. Importing technology on Trivision Display System and
applying such technology to local advertising business requirements
in terms of billboard advertising, by first constructing Mono Pole and

Double Pole steel structures in replacement of the Steel Truss

Construction.

In 1995 Increasing the Registered Capital with 6,000,000 baht of paid up
capital.

In 1996 Entering into a joint investment venture with the Malaysia-based Ink

Jet Image (M) SDN BHD Co., Ltd. in order to establish the Ink Jet
Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and in the initial stage the Company
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In 1996 - 2001

In 2002

In 2003
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held 40 per cent equity, by holding the equity shares for the purpose
of disbursing shares to a certain individual investor, later the held
shares were disbursed among other investors, which left the
Company with 27.78 per cent equity valued at 1.67 million baht.
The joint investment venture to establish the Ink Jet Images
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. was aimed at providing services in the
production of advertising pictorials by use of the Computer Ink Jet
System, commonly used for the production of multiple design

advertising billboards for both indoor and outdoor applications.

Entering into a joint investment venture with the Clear Channel
International Co., Ltd. a leading U.K.-based producer and
manufacturer of advertising billboards, to establish the Master & More
Co., Ltd. in which the Company holds 51 per cent equity valued at
10.20 million baht, with the objective to engage in production and
manufacture of advertising billboards which are smaller than 60 square
meters. The Clear Channel International Co., Ltd. is a leading
producer of Out of Home Media in Europe having its Head Office in
the United Kingdom, and is engaged in the businesses of Out of

Home Media, Radio and Entertainment.

Expanding the Company’s business to cover other advertising media
materials/systems in order to increase the choice of advertising
media for Customers, i.e., Dyna Vision, Focus Display, City Vision,

Balloon, Airship etc.

Increasing the registered capital to 100,000,000 baht worth of paid

up capital.

Beginning the introduction of quality control systems, i.e., ISO 9001
: 2000 is adopted for improvement of the Management System, and
the Company was first awarded the ISO 9001 : 2000 from the
United Kingdom-based United registered of Systems Limited (URS),
and is the only company in Thailand engaged in the business of
providing the ‘Out of Home Media’ to be awarded the mentioned ISO
Certification, with the official slogan that says: “Media Creation &

Quality Engagement”

Increasing the registered investment capital to 125,000,000 baht
of paid up capital, and the inevitable transformation of the private
company into a Public Company, and in preparation of offering
Company Shares to the general public, and to register and list the

company on the Market For Alternative Investment (MAI)
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Entering into a joint investment venture with the RITE SIGN INM
Sweden AB., based in Sweden, in order to establish the MACO Rite
Sign Co., Ltd. with a registered capital of 5 million baht. In this joint
investment venture, the Company holds 80 percent of the equity.
Entry into the joint investment to establish the MACO RITE SIGN Co.,
Ltd. was for the purpose of engaging in the business of manufacturing
parts and components of the Trivision System, by transferring the
benefits deriving thereof to the Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. enabling
the Company to reduce expenditure by 50% for importation of Trivision
Rotation Drive System, the move also enabled the Company to increase

its market share as well as increasing the Company’s income.

Acquirement of shares in the Landy Development Co., Ltd. in which
the Company bought up 48.87% of equity, which enabled the Company
to acquire the new facilities located in front of Soi Lad Prao 19, and
which reduced the Company’s rent to a level below market prices.
Entry into a joint investment in the TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd. in which
the Company holds 25% of equity, this based upon the experience of
the Company incorporated with the skills and experience of the Samart
Info Media Co., Ltd. and the Matching Studio Public Co., Ltd. enabled
the TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd. to be the first to introduce the media
advertising and Entertainment Systems to be introduced to the

market in the near future.

Entering into a joint investment venture with Ruaychai International
Group Company Limited, based in China, in order to establish Beijing
Ruaychai Maco International Company Limited with a registered
capital of 10 million Yuan approximately 50 million baht. In this joint
venture, the compay holds 55 percent of the equity at the value of of
27.5 million baht (5.5 million Yuan). And Master Ad (Public) Co.,
Ltd. Holds 45 percent at the value of 22.5 million baht (4.5 million
Yuan). Beijing Ruaychai Maco International Company Limited was
established for the purpose of operating in the ‘Out of Home Media’
business in China. The service rendered included leasing various
kinds of out of home advertisment and Media, Advertisement and
Media Production and sellling a variety of advertisement and media

egipment., (During to conduction an established)

maco
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2. Overall Perspective of the Business Operations Engaged by the Group of Companies.

Shareholding Structure of the Company & Affiliated Companies

MASTER AD PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

80.00 % 48.87 % 25.00 %
Maco Rite Sign Landy Development TAKE A LOOK

Master &

More Co., Ltd.

Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.

33.33 % 45.00 %

Ink Jet Images Beijing Ruoychai Maco I

(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

N International Co., Ltd. J

Master Ad Public Company Limited

This company was established with the objective of engaging in the business of rendering
services and accepting hire contracts to produce and install Advertising Billboards by using larger
sized billboards, presently the company’s main source of income is generated by rendering services
in leasing Advertising Billboards and accepting Hire Contracts to produce advertising billboards, by
offering a number of services and types of advertising billboards, including Billboard, Trivision, Dyna

Vision, Focus Display, Rota Graphics, Airship and Balloon.

Apart from this the company is just beginning to engage in the business of looking after the
interests of athletes, whereby presently the company is responsible for looking after the interest and
benefits deriving from advertising and public relations works for promoting and marketing of various
products, which are displayed on the athletic garments worn by Tamarine Tanasukarn. The
company also acting as representative agent for Tamarine when customers show interest to hire her

to be presentor of their various products.

Master & More Company Limited

This company was established with the objective to engage in the business of
manufacturing advertising billboards, similar to the Company’s business activities, but places
special emphasis on dealing with small sized advertising media, i.e., City Vision, BTS City Vision,
Grip Light, Pillars, Adshel and Siam Square Media etc.

The Company had entered into a joint investment venture with Clear Channel International
Co., Ltd. a leading manufacturer and distributor of advertising media billboards based in the United
Kingdom, a company highly experienced in the business for many years. The co-investment
venture had given the Company the knowledge of how and in which direction the Out of Home
Media is developing in both business and technology, enabling the Company to introduce new
advertising material as well as importing new technology and adapting such technology to suit local
demands in Thailand, which has improved the Company’s range of products, and the Company was
among the first to promote and market the concept of offering customers a network of advertising
billboards located in prime locations, as well as up grading the company’s performance to international

standards.
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Ink Jet Images (Thailand) Company Limited

This juristic person was established for the purpose of engaging in the business of
producing advertising photographs or pictorials by using the Ink Jet Computer System. Presently
this company has 3 sizes of machines for producing advertising pictures and for the production of
print jobs, namely the Vutek Printer 180 Dpi and the Salsa Printer 300 and 600 Dpi and Vutek
Printer 300-720 Dpi which are capable of printing advertising pictorials on three different type of
materials as follows:

@ On Vinyl which is plastic mixed with other aggregates to increase flexibility enabling the
material to stand up to a certain amount of stress, and which also strengthens the said
material which makes it suitable for use with outdoor advertising Billboards.

@ On Sticker Vinyl which is most suited for use with the Trivision Advertising Billboards.

e On punctured Sticker Vinyl (Vinyl sheet punctured with holes) which is suited for print

jobs to be pasted on window displays, i.e., glass wall of buildings, glass doors etc.

The Company had entered into a joint investment venture with the Inkjet Images (M) SDN
BHD Co., Ltd. a leading producer of Inkjet Imaging Products from Malaysia. This engagement had
provided the Company with knowledge of the current technology and business operations engaged
by Inkjet Imaging. It could be stated that in 1996 the Company was among the first firms to render
services in providing advertising media, which uses the Inkjet Imaging technique to produce
advertising pictorials to be pasted up on billboards. This has up graded company performance and
quality because all its advertising pictures were beautiful, attractive and realistic which in turn

created a good image for the customer’s products.

MACO Rite Sign Company Limited

This company was registered with the objective of producing and manufacturing parts and
components of the Trivision System in order to supply such parts and components to the Company,
while Rite Sign ONM Sweden AB., will be responsible for marketing the products in the United
States and the European Union member countries, as well as handling the Middle East market.
Pertaining to its investment in the Maco Rite Sign Co., Ltd. had given the Company many benefits,
including the fact that the Company is able to marginally reduce its expenses on the importation of
parts, components and power drive units of the Trivision System from overseas, this reduction in
expenditure is a much as 50% or the original importation expenditure, which invariably reduces the
Company’s expense on import tax and duties, transportation costs, insurance fees, beside the fact
that the Company has greatly benefited from the fact that it has been granted Sole Distributorship in

Thailand of the Trivision Advertisement Billboards.

Landy Development Co., Ltd.

This company was established with the aim of engaging in the business of let leasing of
office building and facilities, due to the fact that the original owner had wished to terminate their
leasing business and was in the process of selling the said business to a group of new shareholders
who will manage the business. This situation had posed high risks to the Company, therefore the
Company had deemed it necessary to purchase the shares which were offered for sale of the

Property Leasing Company, namely the Landy Development Co., Ltd. which was considered a
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better choice for protecting the Company’s security than allowing the shares to fall into the hands of
the new shareholders. Also, the Landy Development Co., Ltd. had plans to construct a new building
in front of Lad Prao Soi 19, and at that time the Company was also looking for more office space for
expanding it's Head Office, because the original office was beginning to prove too small for the
Company’s operations, and so it was that the Company’s Board of Directors had considered the
options and came to the conclusion that the best choice was to buy into the Landy Development Co.,
Ltd. which would give the Company maximum security in terms of securing its place of business as
the rent agreed upon is lower than the average prevailing market prices which in fact costs between
200-250 baht per square meter whole the market price in adjacent areas was as high as 400 baht

per square meter.

TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd.

This company was established with the objective of engaging in the business of let leasing
of Electronic Advertising Billboards, known as the LED Board, of which our largest product measures
131 square meters, being the largest Electronic Advertising Billboard in south eath Asia. This
device was first commercially installed in January 2004, and three additional billboards will be installed

in this same year.

Pertaining to the establishment of the TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd. the Company entered into
a co-investment venture with the Samart Info Media Co., Ltd. the Matching Studio Public Co., Ltd.
and with the Company’s own experience added to the experience of the two mentioned co-investment
companies, the TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd. will become among the leading local companies offering the
LED Board & Entertainment to the local market in the future/ This was considered a good opportunity
for the Company to co-invest with other companies engaged in similar business ventures in order

to increase the variety of choices and range of advertising products for the Company.

Beijing Rualychai Maco Intenational Company Limited.

The company was established the objective of engaging in the business of out of home
media advertising in China. The service rendered include leasing various kinds of out of home Media
and media Advertisement and Media Production and selling a variety of advertisement and media
equipment. Which a joint investment venture bases in China this time increase a proportion income
with Master Ad Public Company Limited and expansion for market to be a leader on out of home

advertising of Master Ad and entertainment industry in Asia. This’s target within five years.
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Income Structure.
Income Structure of the Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. and Affiliated Firms.
(Unit : Mil. Baht)

2002 2003

Value % Value %

Income from Service/Production of 288.94 97.76 37491 98.71 530.04 97.82
Advertising Billboards:

e Hire Fee for Production of Media

e Service Fee for Ad Billdoards
Other Income 6.60 2.24 4.90 1.29 11.81 2.18

Total Income 295.54 100.00 379.81 100.00 541.85 100.00

Income Generating Source of Company & Affiliated Firms can be differentiated as follows:
(Unit : Mil. Baht)

2003

Value %

Company (Large Board 60 sg.m.) 212.95 72.06 263.60 69.42 403.16 74.40
Aff. Firm (Small Board 60 sg.m) 82.58 27.94 116.14 30.58 138.69 25.60

Total Income 29553 100.00 379.74 100.00 541.75 100.00

The Company’s Major Income Generators are ad Boards which include Trivision, Billiboard,
BTS City Vision. Railway Billboard and export The proportion income of the 5 types of Media

compared to Total Income is as follows:

2002 2003 2004

Income ratio between major income 80.36% 80.00% 81.07%
earning Ad Billboards compared to

Total Income.

The majority of the Advertising Billboard Sevice Contracts entered by the Company with its

customers have Lease Period of between 6 months to 1 year.
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Business Engagements of Each
Business Group

Engaging in the Business of being a Service Provider & Producer of Billboards
1. Description of Products / Services

The Company’s products are the ‘Out of Home Media’ which offers a wide range of
products in terms of design, size, location of installation and technology used for the advertisement
presentation, which purposefully aims at satisfying the various demands from a wide spectrum of
different Customers while “Prime Locations” are chosen for the installation of the Advertisement
Billboards in both the busy Business Districts as well as among and within Residential Communities
both in Bangkok Metropolis and in the provinces.

There are 2 sources for generating income in this type of business, one source is income
from leasing Advertisement Billboards and the second source of income is to accept Advertisement
Billboard Production Contracts from customers, in this case, most Customers depend on the Company’s
skills and expertise to manufacture and fabricate their Advertisement Billboards.

The business is operated and managed by the Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. and the Master
& More Co., Ltd. between which both the market and customers are principally divided by the size
of the Advertisement Billboards. While the Company places special emphasis on the production and
provision of large-sized Advert Billboards which are normally larger than 60 square meters, Master
& More Co., Ltd. focuses its attention on the production and installation of small sized Advert Boards
which are smaller than 60 square meters.

The various types of Advert Billboards offered by Master & More Co., Ltd. and MACO
RITE SIGN Co., Ltd. includes the following:

A. Advert Boards offered by Master & More Co., Ltd.

Billboard Still Lift Advert Billboards erected on roadsides and Elevated High-
ways 1 and 2

Trivision Rotating Ad Board offering 3 Rotating Advertisement Surfaces.

Railway Billboard Advertisement Billboards erected adjacent to the Bang Sue - Lak

Si rail line, Bang Khen-Lak Si, Lak So-Don Muang junctions.
Dyna Vision Ad Boards installed at the Exit / Entrance / Bangkok International

Airport, Don Muang Terminal.

Focus Display Advert Boards which uses Real Products for showcase decoration
Rota Graphic Ad Media which uses real products to decorate Ad Space.

Air Ship Mobile Advertisements.

Balloon Mobile Advertisements.

B. Advert Billboards offered by Master & More Co.

City Vision Using trivision erected on pedestrian ways and road islands.
BTS City Vision Trivision installed in pillars at BTS Sky Train Stations.

Grip Light Ad Boards installed on Toll Booths of EHW 1/Don Muang.
Pillars Three-dimension Advert Boards erected at Victory Monument.
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Adshel Two-sided Ad Boards installed at Victory Monument.
Siam Square Media Various Ad Boards installed
in and around Siam Square.
BTS Walk Way Light Box and Poster Stand Installed on BTS at National Stadium

Station and Victory Monument.

C. Production of Trivision Parts & Components by MACO RITE SIGN Co., Ltd.

The MACO RITE SIGN Co., Ltd. engages in the business of manufacturing parts and
components of the Trivision System for delivery to the Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. and the RITE
SIGN OMN Sweden AB., for use by the respective companies and for sales and distribution of the

said product.

D. Advertsisement Materiasl offered by TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd.

LED Board is a large size Advertisement Billboard installed in front of the Central World

Plaza.

Details on the Various Different Types of Advertisement Billboards
A. Advertisement Billboards offered by the Master Ad Public Co., Ltd.
Billboard

Billboards are large-sized still life advertisement boards, which can attract the attention of
a large number of passersby including the anticipated Target Groups. The Company has proceeded
to develop its presentation of this product and now offers a wide range of sizes, services and prime
locations in order to be able satisfy Customer demands. The Billboard Frame can be divided into 3
configurations, i.e., Mono Pole, Double Column and Steel Truss, in this case the Mono Pole and the
Double Column are the standard size Advert Boards which can be installed in areas of limited
available space, while the Steel Truss Advert Boards are larger in size and needs much more space
for display.

Pertaining to the production and fabrication of Advertisement Billboards a variety of materials
may be used for this purpose, i.e., shaving board, plywood, mobile grilled steel plate and canvas
etc., in order to make the Ad Pictorial to be printed / screened onto the Billboard Material more

attractive and suited to the type of product as well as being attractive to passersby.

As of the 31° of December 2004, the Company has installed a total of 95 Advertisement
Billboards in as many locations, which can be divided by the prime locations as follows:

Percentage of Total Advert Space

Roadside/Elevated Highways in Bangkok 30
Roadside of Secondary Roads Roadside of Roads/ 32
Highways in Provinces/ Suburbs 38
Total 100

Of the Company’s total inventory of Advertisement Billboards, the percentage of use of

this existing inventory is 75%.
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Trivision

The Trivision is an Advertisement Media which has been developed from the conventional
outdoor Advertisement Billboards, and with new technology Trivision is able to present 3 different
Advertisement by rotating the surfaces on a single Billboard Frame. From analytical surveys, it has
been proven that Trivision is able to attract more attention from passersby compared to the
conventional still lift advert boards, as much as four times of the original power of attraction.
Presently, Trivision is among the most popular Advert Board. and extensive development has been
made on the various different sizes and dimensions / configurations etc., in order that these
Advertisement Billboards may be installed at suitable locations to attract the attention of passersby.

Trivision is Composed of Important Parts & Components as follows:

1. Prism

The “Prism” is a three-sided aluminum block (Triangular Cylinder) of light weight and

rust-free, which can be divided into 2 types, namely:

- Solid Vision is a “Prism” that has been fabricated into a triangular cylinder, suitable
for adverts which requires to simultaneously show all three Ad Pictorials at the same
time.

- Split Vision is a “Prism” which has been specially developed to separately
alternately show all three sides of the rotating Advert Surfaces, which offers
convenience when wishing to change the Advertisement Pictures.

2. Driving System

The Drive System is the propellant unit that drives and rotates the triangular “Prism”

cylinder in accordance with the required timing device, that is all 3 Ad Surfaces will be

changed in a single rotation. The system can be divided into 2 types:

A. The Cog Belt Drive System transfer it’s rotation power through cogs and drive belts,
in this case the drive power can be transmitted on a curved line, which is suited to
the creativity of the Round Shaped Trivision Advert Board.

B. The Bevel Gear Drive System, which transfers its rotation, power through a drive
shaft which turns the “Prism” similar to the “Wave Change.”

3. Option Control

The Option Control is a timing device that controls the rate or speed of rotation,

which in affect controls the timing for the exposure of the Advertisement Pictorials, i.e.,

rotating to turn 2 sides B-A or B-C or A-B, or reverse rotation from A-B-C to A-C-

B and exposes the Ad Pictorials in 4, 6, 8 and 10 second intervals etc.

The Company has been granted exclusive rights as the Sole Distributorand Service
provider of the trivision Advertisement Billboard in Thailand, in this case the Company
possesses the technical know-how and experience by acquiring the expertiseon the
Trivision System from Sweden. In this case, the exclusive rights have been granted as
part of the business cooperation scheme, and does not involve the division of interests
and in which case no Distributorship Fees have been paid. In being the sole distributor
in the past, income earnings in the past period is considered relatively low, and presently
the Company generates no income in this aspect. The first Trivision Advertisement
Billboard produced by Prime Sign Co., Ltd. was installed in 1994, and the said Trivision

Billboard is still in excellent service order today. It could be safety stated that the
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Company'’s products are of top quality and is acceptable on internationally recognized

standards.

Apast from this have establiched Maco Rite Sign Company Limited. For producing

media advertising trivision for domestis and export to Australia, Newzeland.

Presently, the Trivision Advert Boards are installed in front of the Air Cargo Building
at Bangkok International Airport, including on roadsides of major roads and highways
both in Bangkok and the provinces, as wellas selling the Trivision Advert Boards to
customers for advertising their products/ services at the customer’s designated

location of installation.

As of 31° of December 2004, the Company has a total of 90 Trivision Advertising

Billboards installed in as many locations, which can be divided as follows:

Percentage of Total Advert Space

Roadside in Bangkok / Highways 53
Roadside of Secondary Roads 25
Roadside of main Roads in Provinces / Suburbs 22
Total 100

Percentage of utilization of the Company’s total inventory of Trivision Advert Boards is

presently 70 per cent of total inventory.

Dyna Vision
The Dyna Vision is one type of the Trivision Advertisement Billboard which are installed at
the Exit and Entry Gateways of the International Passenger Lounge / Bangkok International Airport,
as well as the Exit and Entrance Gateways of the Domestic Passenger Lounge, totaling 16 locations.
These Dyna Vision Bill Boards are more suitable for high-end products, and the pictorials of the
products are printed with computerized Ink Jet System, in order to produce sharp, clear and realistic

advertisement pictures which closely resembles the real product.

Focus Display
The Focus Display is an Advertisement Media which uses real products to decorate the Art
Work Presentation, and can be composed into a wide variety of design configurations. In this case
electric motors are used as a power source to drive or rotate the Display Platform which enables the
product to be seen in all dimensions and in all sides. Apart from this, Light & Sound technology can
be used to increase the attractiveness of the display in turn increasing the audience’s interest in the
product. Presently, a total of 5 Focus Displays are installed at five locations at Bangkok International

Airport, placing special emphasis on the high-end target group.
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Rota Graphic
The Rota Graphic is an electronic Advertisement Board, which is capable of showing 3
moving advert pictorials which is rotated and driven by electric motors. This type of Advert Board is
suitable for installation at the place of “product sales” i.e., in front of shops / trade fairs Booths etc.
This type of Advert Board is highly attractive and is recommended for all types of products as a

Sales Assistant Device.

Air Ship

The Air Ship is a lighter-then-air Advertisement Vehicle that floats up into the air similar to
Zeppelins, in this case the height of the Airship, which is controlled by an attendant, effectively
attracts passersby below. This type of Advert Vehicle is created by applying modern technology,
and is very popular especially among the European Union countries. The Company was the first
company in Thailand to import the Airship from the United Kingdom, and because of its special
characteristics, it was necessary to employ skilled and experienced personnel. Because the high
price of the Airship, the Company had purchased only a single Airship to service customers. In such
case where there are more than a single customer wishing to utilize the services of the Airship, then
the Company would consider to purchase an additional vehicle or, hire the overseas manufacturer to
render the said required services.

The Airship is an Advertisement Vehicle, which is able to command a wide area of attraction,
and can instantly create interest for the majority of passersby or the audience on the ground who
happens to lift up their eyes to watch the Airship Display. The Airship can be flown for advertisement
purposes / public relations work or for taking aerial photographs at different angles. The Airship will
be the Advertisement Vehicle, which will help to up grade the Advertising Industry to be on par with

international standards. General details concerning the Airship Vehicle is given hereunder:

Overall length of the fuselage 37.50 meters.

Length of Nose Cone 34.60 meters.

Diameter of Shipels fuselage 13.76 meters.

Flight altitude from ground level 200-500 feet.

Size of Advertising Space 10 x 20 meters/both sides of fuselage.
Balloon

The Balloon is another type of lighter-then-air Advertisement Vehicle which can be
modified and designed to suit almost any size of advertisements, and is durable for use as it is
produced from very durable materials, and is suitable for all types of creative works both for indoors
and outdoors. This type of vehicle can be divided into 3 types as follows:

1. llluminated Balloon

This type of balloon is transparent, and can be used both in the daytime and night time,
especially during the night the balloon will be illuminated from within to show the Adver
tising Statements or Product Logo emblazoned on the side of its fuselage which can be
clearly seen from the ground. This type of balloon is divided into 2 types, i.e., the
ground anchored lighter-than-air balloon which floats high up in the air and the other

type which rests on piles or pillars.
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2. Air Light Balloon
The Air Tight Balloon is the type that uses air to be pumped inside to allow the balloon
to expand, and can be installed at all locations according to requirement. This type of
balloon can be used for both indoors and outdoor applications, in front of ships, or at
trade fair exhibition booths, it is also convenient for relocating. The Balloon is
fabricated from top grade PVC Material, which is highly durable, and can be used for all
creative works as required.

3. Hot Air Balloon
This type of balloon is extremely popular both in the United States and Europe, due to
its large size, which easily triggers interest and attraction. The Balloon is produced
from Long lift Nylon coated with Silicone on both the interior and exterior surfaces, and
therefore durable and heat-resistant. Because the Balloon is mobile and can be
relocated from place to place, therefore it is able to command a wide area of coverage,
or the Balloon can be positioned in a stationary position to attract a specific Target

Group.

B. Advertisement Billboards offered by the Master & More Co., Ltd.
City Vision
The City Vision is an Advert Board of the Trivision System installed on Mono Poles with
sizes measuring 1.50 x 3.00 meters, and has a ground clearance (height from ground level) of
4.50 meters, inclusive of installation of illumination light bulbs. Presently City Vision is installed on
the sidewalk (pedestrian way) at the crossroads and on traffic islands. Currently a total of 50 of
such Advert Boards are installed at various prime locations in and around Bangkok, with special

emphasis placed on the city’s Business Districts, public areas and residential areas.

BTS City Vision
The BTS City Vision is also an Advert Board of the trivision System with the size of 4.00
x 2.00 meters, and are installed at eye level with a ground clearance of 1 meter, normally installed
on the pillars of all BTS Sky Train Stations, except for the Taksin Station due to the fact that the
characteristics of the location / environment is unsuitable. Currently a total of 210 of this Ad Board
System is installed throughout the BTS Sky Train Routes, and the Company has won exclusive

rights to install the said system on all pillar space for a period of 9 years.

Grip Light

Grip Light is an Advert Board which the frame is fabricated from aluminum sheets, and the
reverse side of the frame is installed with a Plastic Sheet while the front of the frame is installed with
an Acrylic Plate, while the Advertising Pictorial is printed on transparent vinyl, which makes the
Advert Picture realistic.

This type of advert material can be divided into 2 different types as follows:

- Grip Light Toll Way in the size of 1.00 x 1.00 meter, a total of 60 boards are installed

on the Din Muang elevated highway toll booths.
- Girip Light Express in the size of 0.84 x 0.84 meter, a total of 81 boards are installed

on the Elevated Expressway 1.
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Pillars
Pillars are Advertising Locations which is highly popular in Europe. These are designed
and fabricated in the form of triangular cylindrical Light Boxes with 3 sides, available in the size of
1.20 x 2.30 meters. A fluorescent bulb is installed inside the interior of the triangular cylinder,
equipped with an automatic on and off switching system which uses the Photoelectric Cell as a
switching control mechanism. Presently a total of 26 Pillars are installed within the multipurpose

plaza of the Victory Monument, and is suitable for attracting a wide range of target groups.

Adshel
The Adshel is an Advertising Board which has been specifically designed as Street
Furniture and presents its advertisement pictorials and statements in the form of the Light Box
System showing 2 sides for display, sized 1.20 x 1.80 meters. A fluorescent bulb is installed
inside the interior of the Light Box to provide a balmy illumination affect, and is also equipped with an
automatic on and off switching system. The Back llluminated printing system is applied (where light
is reflected from the back of the Ad Picture). Presently 3 Adshel have been installed on the side

and on the back of Bus Stops located at the Victory Monument.

Siam Square Media
This involves a wide range of different types of advertising sign boards which the Company
has installed in Siam Square, including the following:

- City Vision 4 City Vision Systems sized 1.50 x 3.00 meters are installed in Siam
Square Soi 7.

- Street Sign Ad 24 of this system sized 0.40 x 1.80 meters are installed at Exit/Entry
Gates.

- Adshel 4 of this system sized 1.20 x 1.80 meters are installed on the sidewalk in
Center Point.

- Bench Ad sized 0.30 x 1.20 meters are installed all along the sidewalk of Siam
Square Soi 7.

- Pillar 4 of this system sized 1.20 x 1.80 meters are installed at Center Point / Chula
Book Center

- Pole Banner a total of 38 banners sized 0.80 x 2.50 meters are installed.

- Gateway Ad is installed at the Entrance Gate of Siam Square on Rama 1 Road, Henry
Dunant Road, and on Phaya Thai Road. These advert systems are called Pillar Adshel
and City Light.

BTS Walk Way
BTS Walk Way is an Advertising Board of the Street Furniture. BTS Walk Way is installed
on the Pedestrain way of BTS Sky Train Victory Monument Station, National Stadium Station can be
divided into 2 different types as follows
- Light Box installed on comexion way BTS Sky Train Victory Monument Station 36
Light Box National Stadium amount 28 Light Box this is 2 Size 1.20 x 2.90 Meter and
1.2 x 2.80 meter (horizontally).
- Poster stand installed on comexion way BTS Sky Train in Victory Monument Station 18
Poster National Stadium Station 6 Poster, Poster Stand this size 1.80 x 1.20 Meters

and has a ground Cleanance of 50 Centimeter (Vertically).
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C. Production of Trivision System by MACO RITE SIGN Co., Ltd.

The MACO RITE SIGN Co., Ltd. manufacturers the parts and components of the Trivision
System at the factory facilities belonging to the Master Ad Public Co., Ltd. located on Vibhavadee
Rangsit Highway. This facility began production of parts / components and assembly of the Trivision
System in 2004, initially with a production capacity of less than 8,000 square meters per year, and
it is projected that in the up-coming year the production capacity will be increased to 100,000 sq.
m., and if market demand continues to increase, then the MACO RITE SIGN Co., Ltd. will expand its
production facilities and enlarge its present factory. In this case, the Company’s Executives have

already prepared thenecessary expansion plan.

D. Advertising Boards under the Business Operation of TAKE A LOOK Co., Ltd.
LED Board

The LED Board is an Electronic Advertisement Display Board sized 10.56 x 12.48
meters which offers a Total Ad Display Space of 131.78 square meters, which was first installed in
front of the Central World Plaza, Raja Prasong Intersection, and due to the advancement of the
technology behind this system, the Display Board is able to show a “Clear and Sharp” picture both
in the day time and night time, which offers the latest up-to-date news and information, results of
important matches, the latest news on movies, music, entertainment programs, and most importantly

offering the opinion of Interactive participation in computer games.
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Provision of Products &
Rendering of Services

- Procurement of Products for Sale

Acquirement of Prime Installation Locations & Production of Ad Media

Pertaining to the acquirement of suitable prime locations for installation of the Ad Board

Systems, and production of each type of Ad Display Board, the Company

engages in the following tasks:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)
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Conduct Research & Development Program to seek suitable locations that provides
feasibility for investment for installation of the Advertisement Display Boards, while
the critical criteria for selection of such zones or locations include the following:

- Population Density.

- Volume or density of vehicle traffic passing that location.

- Attraction offered by the selected location.

After the Company has established the various zones and prime locations deemed
suitable for installation of various types of Ad Display Boards and Systems, the Com
pany then contacts the Landlord (Owner) to acquire a Lease or Concession Contract,
whichever the case, in order to erect a Steel Truss/ Mono Pole or Double Pillar
structure on which the Out of Home Media will be installed. Currently the Company’s
lease period for construction of steel truss is 3 years while leases on steel trusses are
3 to 10 years, while concession contracts are 3 to 9 years.

After this initial stage is completed, the Technical and Engineering Section personnel
will begin to design the Ad Display Board to be suited to the chosen location(s), in
this case construction works will strictly comply to acceptable engineering and design
standards as well as adhering to the rules and regulations of the City Administration
Office (BMA) or the local Public Works Department. IN designing and fabricating the
Ad Display Boards the Company is strongly committed to suitability of the structural
design and safety of the surrounding community.

Submit an Application Form to request permission to erect or install an Advert Display
Board with the local State Agency concerned, in this case the most important criteria
/ qualification for granting permission to install Ad Display Billboards is the safety
factor of the general public.

Following approval of the Ad Display Board Design and Installation Techniques by the
local State Agency concerned, the Company would invite Construction Contractors to
submit bids to undertake the construction. Most of the construction work is granted to
Jack Engineering Co., Ltd. and the 109 Construction Co., Ltd. the Rom Boe Thong
Co., Ltd. etc. None of these mentioned companies have any relations with the
Company, but all have had long experience in the business of constructing and
installing Advertising Display Boards, and are designers and fabricators of Ad Display
Boards who have consistently adhered to rules and regulations of the official permit
(license). Construction and installation works are supervised by the Company’'s
Technicians and Civil Engineers. The period needed for manufacture, construction,
installation of the Ad Display Board depends on the complexity, details and size

required by the Job Order from customers for each type of Display Board. As for
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large size displays such as billboards and trivision boards usually takes 60-75 days
for completion, despite the fact that the Company constructs and fabricates the
Display Boards in another company’s Factory, the Company has its own on-site
Engineer / Technicians who are responsible for Quality Control.

- Products of Advertisement Works

In producing Advertisement Works for Customers, the procedures and stages of work are

as follows:

(1) Draw up a Hire Agreement and reach an understanding with the Customer as to the
type of Advert Display Media/ Period of Exposure / Design and Details of the
Advertisement. Mostly the Company undertakes works which have already been
designed by customers in order to reduce the stages of design work.

(2) Aiter which, the Company will forward the Construction / Fabrication Phase of the
works to another company in order that the sub-contracting company would undertake
the works in accordance withthe agreements made with the customer. Presently the
Company has no policy to produce its own Ad Pictorials, especially hand-produced
works which are labour intensive works, because the Company has already
considered that hiring other companies to undertake the construction phase reduces
the Company’s overhead expenses and cheaper when compared to investing in
production equipment. Furthermore, the different types of materials used in fabricating
the Ad Display Boards is suited to different type of Ad Pictorials, apart from this at
times when the Company receives overwhelming orders from Customers, distribution
of works to a number of sub-contractors enables the Company to deliver the completed
works on time. However, the Company has entered into a joint investment venture with
the Ink Jet Images (M) SDN BHD Co., Ltd. from Malaysia and had set up the Ink Jet
Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. to engage in the business of producing Ad Pictorials with
the computerized Ink Jet Printing System, which the Company ‘Workhorse’ for production
of Advert Pictures, and therefore, in the case that the Ad Works requires Ink Jet
Technology, most of such works are given to the said affiliated company. This is
because the affiliated firm is highly efficient in its production process, quality control
and rapid production process which saves time, while the conditions of the interrelated
arrangements is according to normal business practice. The Company has no
obligations whatsoever to give such works to the mentioned company. However, if in
future the Ad Works requiring the Ink Jet Technology should increase significantly, the
Company may consider to make additional investment in this business. Apart from
this, the Company also gives printing jobs to other companies, i.e., the VR Advertising
Co., Ltd. 7 The Best Co., Ltd. / and Suthep Engineering Co., Ltd.

(3)The sub-Contracting companies accepting Production orders of the Ad Pictorial
Printing Jobs would take between 5-30 days to finish their assignment, in this case,
depending on the type of Display Board. After the Ad Display Board is completed, the
Company will then conduct a Delivery/Inspection Test to ensure that the works have
been conducted strictly in accordance with the design and specifications required by

the Customer, including the size, type of material, colour scheme and design configuration.
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(4) After accepting delivery of the completed Ad Display Board,the Company will proceed
to erect or install the Display Billboard at the designated located agreed by the customer.

(5) After completing the installation works, the Production Unit will promptly report to the
Marketing Team to inspect the correctness and completeness of the installed work in
accordance with the conditions agreed upon in the Hire Contract signed with the
Customer. When the Marketing Department certifies the correctness of the completed
works, the Customer Relations Dept., will then take a photograph of the completed
Billboard and dispatch the photo along with a Thank you Letter to the Customer for
using the Company’s services.

(6) Upon expiration of the Ad Leasing Contract, the Company will promptly dismantle and
disassemble the Ad Display Board from its Pole or Steel Truss, in this case the
ownership of the Ad Display Board will be in according with the provisions of the Hire/
Lease Contract. Normally, the Customer does not wish to own the billboards, because
most of the disassembled billboards are unusable. In the case the ownership rights
belongs to the Company, the Company will award small contractor firms to dismantle
and store the old billboards in order to be used for other purposes to reduce the Cost

of Dismantling.

- After Sales Service

The Company is acutely aware of the importance to provide After Sales Service, whereby
the Company will submit a report to the Customer on the general condition of the Ad Display Boards
on a monthly basis, which fortifies the Customer’s trust in the Company’s services, in this case the
production team will test the general condition and serviceability and illumination of all types of Ad
Display Boards by the 25th of each month the Company will dispatch a recent Photograph and the
Serviceability Report to the Customer on a monthly basis. Upon expiration of the Ad Display Board
Leasing Contract, the Marketing will negotiate with the Customer to extend the Lease Contract,

which would provide the Company with continuous use of its services.
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Prevailing Conditions of the
Industry & Competition

Prevailing Conditions within the Industry
Growth of the Advertisement Billboard is directly connected to the advertising industry as
well as the expansion of the national economy. For 2004, the National Economic and Social
Development Board (NESDB) had predicted that Gross Domestic Product (GDP) will
expansion on 6.1% lesser than last year which expand 6.9 % have a reasoning decrease from
barrenness condition bird flu and incrrasing price of fuel. However advertisement and public relations
activities are still recognize as critically important factor normally incorporated in to the Marketing

Plan,as well as being a priority strategy to the competitive edge in reaching the target group.

From data gained from the AC Nilsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd. it was discovered that between
Annual Turnover of the Advertisement Industry & the Company’s Top Sales Figure.

Value (Mil. Baht) 2001 2002 2003 2004
GDP (Current Price) 5,123,418 5,430,466 5,904,400 6,576,023
Advertising Media 52,998 61,220 71,499 83,561
% of GDP 1.04% 1.13% 1.21% 1.27%
Advertising Billboard Media 1,445 1,718 3,163 4,051
% of all Advertising Media 2.72% 2.81% 4.43% 4.85%
Master Ad 211 289 380 542

Source : 1. The National Economic & Social development Board (NESDB)
2. The AC Nilsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
3. The Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd.

2000 and 2004, expenditure on advertising had consistently increased on a continual basis,
where in the year 2004, the value expended for advertising was a high as 83,561 million baht,
which was an increase at the rate of 16.95% compared to the preceding year, whereby the total
amount spend on advertising media was 4,051 million baht, an increase of 28.07% on the year
before. According to statistics, the majority of companies using advertsing billboards are engaged in

the Real Estate Development Sector and the Telecommunications Sector.

The Competitive Environment in the Industry
Business competition can be divided into 2 circumstances, i.e.
1. Competing with Other Types of Advertising Media.
Selection of any particular type of advertising media is for the sole purpose of reaching

or attracting a certain target group of customers, or to reach different groups of by choosing to use
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different advertising media, which mist appeals to each target group.The majority of these advertising
media are categorized as “Reminder Advertisements” which is exposed to reach a mass target.
Customers using advertisement billboards intend to familiarize their target group with their products
or services. The chart below shows the comparative ratio of usage of advertisement billboards in

Thailand, categorized by different types of advertisement media.

Comparative Ratio of Use of Different (%) 2001

Advertisement Media

Television 62.04 60.99 59.17 54.90
Radio 9.61 10.10 9.32 7.49
Newspapers 18.03 18.16 18.67 22.66
Magazines 5.86 5.93 6.36 6.91
Cinema / Movie Ads 0.69 0.97 1.25 1.76
Out of Home Media 3.77 3.84 5.21 6.28
Total 100.00 100.00 100 100

Source :The AC Nilsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

From data gained from the AC Nilsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd. it was discovered that television
advertisement had the largest expenditure budget, followed closely by newspapers and radio, whereby
in 2004, out o0 home media have the market share estimate 6.28% increase year 2003 is ratio
5.21% of total advestising expense

Case the advertising this expenese increase from :

- Advertising billboards involve a relatively low investment budget when compared to
other types of advertising media, but is one of the most effective Brand Name Reminders
of the Customers product for nearly all target groups.

- Development and application of newer and more advanced billboard display technology
makes outdoor billboards more attractive and more effective, on the other hand, remote
control technology is used for changing TV channels / radio programs (to avoid
commercials and jingles) have reduced the effectiveness of the television / radio
advertisement media.

- In today’s life style, a whole lot more people have to spend a part of their lives on the
road, this trend has opened up a great opportunity for the Out of Home Media and the
advertising billboards can now relate and connect to a wider spectrum of the population
as more and more people are spending their time out of their homes as they have to
engage in various activities. This has opened up a vary important opportunity for the
advertisement billboard business to expand its market share of the advertising industry
as billboards can be erected almost at any place that would attract most attention.

- Pertaining to the Government’s policy to further develop and expand the Mass Public
Transport System, i.e., the electric train system such as the Bangkok Mass Transit
Service and the Metropolitan Electric Train Service, including the expansion of the new
Suwannaphum International Airport, as well as the development and improvement of
road signs in Bangkok Metropolis, have all been part of the incentives which had boosted

the expansion of the advertisement billboard industry.
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. The Competitive Environment within the Advertisement Industry.

Competition in the Advertising Billboard business can be summarized as follows:
In this industry, there are countless business operators, and the large players in this
field include companies like JC De Geaux Co., Ltd. the Bangkok Trivision Cp., Ltd. and
other smaller business operators as those engaged in the production and installation of
advertisement billboards on residential buildings. In this case, the ‘Big Players’ are
able to secure no less than 60% to 70% of the market share (total market value), and
the Company regards itself as being one of the Market Leaders which, when comparing
the Company’s performance with the Total Value of the Billboard Advertising Industry
based on the data collected and collated from AC Nilsen (Thailand) Co., Ltd. it was
discovered that the Company’s have a market share about 13% and will be continue
to expand.
The current trend is that each of the ‘Big Players’ in this industry are striving to develop
and improve on their individual business style and their unique advertisement products,
which is different from the policy of the Company which emphasizes much importance
on developing the widest possible range of advertising media to provide the largest
possible area coverage, i.e.,
- The JC De Geaux Co., Ltd. engaged in the business of erecting advertisement
boards at Bus Stops and on the pedestrian way in and around Bangkok Metropolis.
- The Bangkok Trivision Co., Ltd. places special emphasis on large Trivision Boards

- The Thai Prasit Neon Advertisement Co., Ltd. also focuses on large billboard ads.
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e Presently, each of the ‘Big Players’ are in possession of strategic and prime locations
for erection / installation of their advertising billboards, each offering varying degrees of
advantages and disadvantages, that is, the Company places special emphasis on the
Northern Zone of Bangkok Metropolis and has plans on the drawing board to expand its
area east of the capital city, especially focusing on areas surrounding Suwannaphum
International Airport, which is regarded as the prime location for advertising billboards in
the near future.

e Due to the fact that each business operator is presenting different types of advertising
media (billooards), and their prospective areas or zoning of their business gives them
varying degrees of advantage, it could be stated that competition within this industry is
not very strong, and presently, competition is focused on vying for ‘Prime Locations’
and the array of different types of advertising billboards each company has to offer its
clients, as well as competing with each other to provide a ‘One Stop Service’ for their
customers, which is similar to the kind of all-round service the Company offers its
clients. Competition also include vying to secure land / space leasing contracts from
land or facility owners as well as bid for concessions granted by state agencies, in
order to construct the steel truss (single or twin pillar etc) for installation of billooards,
the setting up of billboard networks and the production of large, medium and small
sized billboards for both outdoor and indoor applications. The services include
consultative services for customers on the erection of various types of billboards in
various location and positioning, offering services to organize exhibitions, arrange /
provide marketing promotion activities, by using various types of creative communication
media, i.e., balloons, air ships, large TV screens etc.

e Entry into the industry by “New Players” is rather limited by their inability to secure
‘Prime Locations’ and ‘Positions of Attraction’ for installation of their billboards, this is
because most of the said areas or zones have been secured by the “Big Players” and
it is ultimately important that new comers to this industry must find other new ‘Prime
Locations’ for installing their billboards, i.e., areas which have just existed due to the
expansion of the community or residential areas, which may not have as much “Punch”
or effectiveness (compared to the already secured Prime Locations) in the initial period

of the business.
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General Trend of the Industry
& Competitive Environment

The Advertising Billboard business still has a lot of potential for expansion, this also includes
the natural expansion of the billboard business in equitable ratio to the general expansion of the
Advertising Industry as a whole. While the reason that the advertising billooard (Out of Home Media)
is able to continue to expand quite rapidly and gaining a larger share of the advertising industry
market was provided by a advertising companies based in Hong Kong, the People’s republic of
China (PRC) and in the United Kingdom. Comparatively, the ratio for use of advertising billboards
range between 4% to 6% of the Total Value (Annual Turnover) of the Advertising Industry in those
respective countries, compared to the billboard advertising business in Thailand which has shown an
expansion rate 5% of the Total Value (Annual Turnover) of the domestic Advertising Industry, which
also shows a general trend where business operators will increase their advertising and public
relations budgets. The business operators will place special importance on their selection of the most
effective media available on the market in order to directly attract or reach their target groups.

For this reason, the advertisement or billboard advertisement business places special
emphasis on the design, style and beauty of the advertisement itself, including the ever increasing
local demand for additional ‘Prime Locations’ for erecting the billboards for customers. In this case,
the most popular advertising billboards are categorized as ‘Reminder Advertisements’ which
inadvertently places a special impact and effectiveness on ‘Image Building’ for products or services
which engages in a long term Advertising Contract. This includes billboards which are used for
Promotional Advertising activities which helps to stimulate consumer habits during various periods (or
seasons etc.) and this has allowed advertisement billboards to effectively and directly appeal to the
desired target groups. Apart from this, the majority of business operators are consistently developing
and improving their products, services and methods of presentation, in order to create newer
attractions for their array of advertising media and materials, and according to the general trend, it is
believed that competition in this industry will eventually be left to the not too many “Big Players” on
the industry, whereby the significant players are currently focusing to improve their ‘prime locations,’
technology, quality of their products and after sales services, all of which are online with the principles

and objectives of the Company’s business operations.
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Future Project

The Company has future project which is the investment in private sector, public sector and
state enterprise which has potential to operate the billboard advertising business.

At present the Company is in the process of entering into the leasing contract with the Port
Authority of Thailand to rent the area around the Express Way (Level 1) at the cross way from
Klongteoy to Arj-narong Road for Billboard installation. It will be the type of Trivision board size 10x30
for the total of 6 points. The project is expected to be finished and the revenue can be estimated
around the third quarter of the year 2005 Meanwhile.

Master and More Company Limited also be selected from Bangkok to install the Trivision
advertisement size 4x2 m. and 3x15 m. in the total of 444 points. The contract is awaiting to be
approved and the revenue can be estimated around the third quarter of the year 2005 as well.

In addition, the Company also conducts the research to learn about the possibility of adding
new type of the billboard advertisement to increase choices for customer to advertise their products.
And also, the Company is considering the investment with the company who manufacturing the
billboard in order to expand the installation points and the market share.

From the past years, the Company associated with SFX Sports Group who operates the
business of Sport Even organization, PR activities for famous athlete from various around the world
and various kinds of sport. SFX Sports Group has appointed the Company to be in charge of
superintendent the athlete’s interest to deal with the sponsor who which to advertise their products
on the fitting of Tamarine Tanasukarn. Currently, the company is considering to taking care other
athletes. Apart from this, the Company also has measurement on expanding the entertainment
business which is counted as the related business to the billboard that the Company is operating. It
is to believed that the expansion into entertainment business will lead to the increase in revenue and

effective company operation in the future.
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Risk Factors

Risk factors which may occur and affect the performance of the Company in

future may be summarized as follows hereunder.

- Risk from an Economic Slowdown

The current rapid expansion of the Out of Home Media or outdoor advertisement bill board
business has a direct relation to the rapid expansion of the advertising industry and the overall
expansion of the national economy. However, during the periods of an economic slowdown, the
advertising industry is also directly affected by the impact of such a slowdown, this is because during
those periods many businesses would be closed down which would inevitably reduce demand for
advertising services. Therefore it is of utmost importance that, while the business is still in operation,
a strict financial discipline should be instituted to control ‘Operational Costs’ to enable the Company
to survive and continue its business during the lean years which effectively reduces expenditure.

However, the cost of advertising billboards is relatively low when compared to other
advertising media, in which case expenditure on ‘Out of Home Media’ would not affect the
expenditure of customers all that much. Therefore, even during an economic slowdown customers
still use the services of Advertising Billboards on a continuous basis, which is clearly demonstrated
by the Company’s increased income during the past years of operation.

Apart from this, in the aspect of engaging in the business of production of these advertising
billboards, our investment cost remains at a relatively low level, that is to say our only significant
expense is the Cost of Lease of the location for installation of our billboards. Generally speaking,
companies which are blesses with the gift of being able to maintain a low investment capital, will be
least affected by the fluctuation of income if compared to companies with high overhead expenses,

therefore it could be stated that the company is least affected by the volatility of economic conditions.

- Risk from Inability to Extend Concession Contracts or Lease Contracts

Whereas, the Company has no policy to invest in land properties for erection of its
advertising billboards, and all its Billboard Sites are leased from either private owners or 3 from the
state, in which case the lease periods differ from location to location, presently about 35% of the
Lease Contracts are less than three years, which are regarded as short term contracts, and
therefore there is the risk factor on the inability to extend the lease agreements, which may also affect
the Company’s ability to generate income in future. However, income generated from these ‘Short
Term Lease’ constitute to only 12% of the company’s total income.

However, the Company’s readiness in terms of performance, productivity and
technological know-how, investment capital and availability of personnel, incorporated with its track
record of quality services, which is well accepted by customers, and the Lessors of Billboard Sites,
minimizes the risk of not being able to extend the said Lease Contracts. In the past, the Company

has never experienced any complications with any of its short term lease contracts.
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- Risk from Inability to Extend the Lease Contract on Steel Struc tures

In engaging in the business of providing Advertising Billboards and Trivision
Billboards, apart from the fact that the Company owns its own Steel Structures, the
Company also leases steel structures from other companies, and most of the Lease Contracts are
signed with the Master Construction Co., Ltd. therefore the Company may experience additional risk
if the Lease Contracts are terminated.

However, the Company has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the
Master Construction Co., Ltd. that Lease Contracts be entered for a period of 10 years, and therefore
have been able to minimize the said risk factor, simultaneously, if we were to compare such
mentioned conditions with the level of income, income generated from Billboard Site Lease

Contracts entered with other companies constitute to only 10% of the Company’s total income.

- Risks deriving from Dependence on Trivision Billboard Manufacturers

Due to the fact that all the Company’s advertising billboards are of the “Trivision” system
in presenting the advertisement pictorials and wordings, in this case the Company has acquired the
Trivision Technology from the Prima Sign Technology Co., Ltd. the manufacturer of the Trivision
Billboards based in Sweden, therefore there is an inarguable risk factor under the circumstance
where the Prima Sign Technology Co., Ltd. ceases to produce and/or distribute its
products and technology to the Company in the future.

However, the Company has entered into close business cooperation with the Prime
Sign Technology Co., Ltd. since 1994, and the Company has been treated by the said manufacturer
as the “Biggest Customer” in Asia, and therefore it could be safely stated that the risk factor of the
Company concerning the above conditions is minimal, apart from this there are also many other
Sweden-based manufacturers who are currently developing the Trivision Advertising Billboards, and
those manufacturers are also interested to invest here in Asia. Therefore, if the Company is
unable to continue to depend on the use of the Trivision Technology provided by Prima Sign
Technology Co., Ltd. the Company can always acquire the same technology from other
manufacturers in Sweden to continue the Company’s business.

Apart form this in the present joint investment venture with the RITE SIGN ONM Saweden
AB base in Saweden, was or the purpose of engaging in the business of manufacturing parts a
components of the Trivision system which the quality to be equivalent first technology with not to be

necessary to rely on Trivision technology of Prisma sing Technology only faction.

- Risk posed by Dependence on Local Personnel

In providing its services, the Company places special emphasis on the presentation
of its “New Wave” imaging and positioning of the Customer’s products, which has received
overwhelming response from all Target Groups in the past. In this case, personnel in various work
departments, i.e., Advertisement Billboard Location Procurement Personnel, the Billboard Designer,
the Billboard Manufacturer or the various Support Teams, are considered as among the most
important supportive factors which have increased performance efficiency and propelled the
company to its current success. However, if the Company was to loose these highly efficient
personnel for whatever reason, the Group of Companies believe that such condition would not

excessively affect the overall income of the Group, this is because the “Good Response” from the
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various Target Groups derives from the Impact made by the ‘New Wave Advertising Concept’ as
well as from the ‘Zoning of the Billboards’ as well as use of the new technology and presentation. On
top of this, the Company’s main priority is to promote “Team Work” within the Company rather than
allowing the responsibility to rest on a certain individual.

However, the Group of Companies have established appropriate corrective
measures to reduce the risk factor caused by loosing highly skilled Personnel as
earlier mentioned, by instituting a system for development and improvement of skills,
experience and efficiency for all staff members and personnel hand-in-hand with the rapid
expansion and success of the Group of Company’s business. Apart from this, the majority of the
Management Team, most of whom are shareholders and cofounders of the Company, which further
creates an atmosphere of unity and cooperation which enables the Work Team to continue to perform

successfully in future.

- Risk Factor where Large Share-holders hold more than 50% of Company equity

Presently, all three Top Executives, namely Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak, Mr. Piched
Maneerattanaporn and Mr.Tawat Meeprasertskul together hold a total of 50.96 per cent, which will
enable the Management Team to control nearly all decisions or resolutions to be reached by the
Shareholders’ Meeting, regardless whet her such decision or resolution concerns the appointment of
Members of the Board of Directors, or resolution on other issues which necessitates a majority vote
the Shareholders’ Meeting, except on issues which the law or Company Regulations imposes the
requirement to acquire three-fourth of the total votes from the Shareholders’ Meeting. Therefore,
other shareholders may not be able to collect votes to reach a resolution to scrutinize or to
counterbalance any issue proposed by the Big Shareholders.

However, the Company has appointed four external persons as ‘Independent Members of
the Board’ and has also established an Inspection Committee responsible for scrutinizing the
operations and performance of the Company, and therefore the appointment of such Board Members
and Committee Members automatically counterbalances the authority of the Company’s Top

Executives.
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Shareholding Structure

List of the Major Shareholders as of 31st December 2003 is given hereunder:

Name of Shareholders Paid-up Registered Capital
No. of Shares Percentage
1. The 3 Top Management Executive Group and 63,700,000 50.96
related persons under the provisions of Article 258"
2. Mr. Vichit Dilokvilas 7,350,000 5.88
3. Mrs. Chollada Fuwattanasilpa 5,751,600 4.60
4. SOMERS (U.K) LIMITED 4,777,600 3.82
5. Mrs. Vanida Pattaramanop 4,800,166 384
6. Ms. Porntip Maneerattanaporn 4,766,666 381
7. Mr. Thaveechat Churangkul 3,800,000 304
8. Mr. Visuit Fufeungmonkholkit 2,000,000 1.60
9. Ms. Nuchavalee Utchanapornkul 1,837,500 1.47
10. Other small Shareholders 26,216,468 20.98
Totaling 125,000,000 100.00

Remarks : 1 Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak, Mr. Piched Maneerattanaporn and Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul.
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Management
Company Management Structure

The Operational Structure of the Company as of the 31° of December 2004.

Company Board of Directors

Audit Committee

Management Board

President & CEO

Secretary to Management Board

Chief Operation Officer

Legal & Law Suit Dept.

Business Devel. Ad Production Dept. Marketing Dept. Finance & A/c Dept. | Office Admin Dept.

Dept.

Ad Works Production Customer relations Accounts Office Admin Section.

Marketing Finance Personnel

Design & Creative

Marketing
Communications &
Advertisements

Engineering & Investment Cost & Jll Operational System

Budget Allocation Development

Construction

New Product
Development

Operational Management Structure of the Company
1. Board of Directors
2. Board of Management
3. Audit Committee
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1. Board of Directors

As of the 31° of December 2004, Members of the Board of Directors are:

Name Position Meeting Attendance
Pol. Sub.L.T. Kriengsak LohachalaChairman of the Board / Independent 5/5
Director
Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak President & CEO 5/5
Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn  Director 5/5
Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul Director 5/5
Mr. Vichit Dilokvilas Director 5/5
Mr. Parames Rachjaibun Director / Independent Director 4/5
Mr. Prasert Virasathienpornkul Director / Independent Director 5/5
Ms. Napapron Kraipanon Director / Independent Director 4/5

The authorized signatories empowered to sign on behalf of the Company is

Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak, Mr.Piched Maneerattanaporn and Mr.Tawat Meeprasertskul, it is required

that two of the three persons whose names are evidenced herein place their respective signatures

and affix the Company Seal for legalization.

Scope of Duties & Responsibilities

The Scope of Duties & Responsibilities of the Board of Directors is as follows:

1. Manage the Company by utilizing their respective individual knowledge,

capabilities and experience to gain the highest possible benefit for the Company, to

ensure that all business operations and activities are conducted strictly according to

law, Company objectives and regulations, as well as complying with the resolutions of

the Shareholders Meeting and to conduct their work with utmost care and precaution in

order to protect and preserve the good interests of the Company. They are also

directly responsible to all Company Shareholders.

2. They are responsible for making necessary revisions and granting approval to various

policies as well as giving ‘operational direction’ to the Company based on proposals

and operational plan presented by the Board of Directors, except on issued which

necessitates the Board of Directors to seek prior permission and approval from the

Company Shareholders, i.e., issues which the law dictates that the Company Board of

Directors must seek prior approval from the Shareholders Meeting.

3. They are also responsible for ensuring that the Management / Administrative Team

carries out policies with utmost efficiency, and forward notice to the management Team

to present important issues which affects the Company’s business operations,

including issues related to other persons involved and other issues, must be

considered according to Rules & Regulations of the Securities Inspection Committee

and the Securities Exchange of Thailand (SET). In this case, if a decision was to be

made and such a decision would adversely affect the business operations of the

Company, under such circumstance the Board of Directors may opt to hire an

externally sourced Consultant Firm to provide constructive view and opinions on the

yet undecided issue.
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4. Ensure that the Company is provided with an efficient and systematic

Internal Audit System.

Apart from this, the Company Board of Directors is also vested with the powers and

authorization to make decisions and look after the general business operations engaged by the

Company, except on the following issues which the Board of Directors is required to seek prior

approval from the Shareholders Meeting.

1.

Issues which the law imposes that prior approval be acquired from the
Shareholders Meeting.

Issues which are interrelated, in this case, conduct and procedures shall
be strictly in accordance with the Rules & regulations of the Securities Exchange of
Thailand (SET), especially pertaining to principles, methods and disclosure of
information on issues which are interrelated with other issues of the registered Public
Company.

Issues pertaining to the acquirement or purchase and selling of important assets
belonging to the Company, which shall be conducted strictly in accordance with the
Rules & Regulations of the Securities Exchange of Thailand, especially pertaining to
principles, methods and disclosure of information concerning issues which are

interrelated with other issues of the registered Public Company.

2. Management Board

As of the 31 of December 2004, Members of the Company Management Board are:

1. Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak Managing Director
2. Mr. Phiched Maneerattanaporn Director
3. Mr. Tawat Meeprasertskul Director
4. Mr. Vichit Dilokvilas Director
5. Ms. Kesinee Achanapornkul Director

Scope of Duties & Responsibilities

The Management is entrusted with the task ands responsibilities to ensure that the

Company’s business operations are appropriately managed and are carried out in accordance with

the policies given by the Board of Directors as follows:

1.

Control the management of the Company’s business operations, and to ensure that
the business operations are carried out strictly in accordance with the policies/ guide-
lines given by the Board of Directors, as well as to report the Company’s Operational
Performance to the Board of Directors. In this case, the Board of Directors’ Meeting
must be attended by the members of the Management Team whose representatives
must number not less than half of the number of directors present at the Meeting, while
the resolution of the Board of Directors Meeting must be reached by majority vote and
the said majority vote must amount to at least half of the total number of eligible votes
belonging the Company Directors. The Board of Directors may deem it to be
necessary to change or make additions or modifications of the Rules & Regulations for
convening Meetings, number of participants and the principle and procedure for casting

votes by Members of the Board of Directors.
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Consider the Annual Report, allocation of budget for each Department, and scope of
responsibility of each individual staff or personnel, including the procedural stages of
each departmental work process and their conduct in spending their allocated
annual budget, in order to present reports to the Board of Directors, as well as to
strictly control expenditure to be within the set budget granted by the Company.
Conduct assessments, appraisals and evaluation of the work performance of each
Work Department, set up standard requirements and criteria for assessment, appraisal
and evaluation of work performance, and to grant hearings and consider explanations
given by representatives of Work Departments concerning their performance

Take into consideration various factors with which to improve the Company’s
Operational Performance to be inline with the prevailing economic situation, to seek the
highest possible benefits for the Company.

Consider to approve investment proposals / plans, and allocate investment capital not
exceeding 50 mil. bht.

Scrutinize and consider the “pros and cons” of entering into Contracts / Agreements
by the Company, including Agreements for purchase of assets/properties or the
acquirement of rights to be put to beneficial use by the Company’s business
operations, in the sum not exceeding the allocation of the investment budget specified
in No. 5, as well as planning stages and procedures for negotiation prior to entering
agreements.

Scrutinize and consider Contracts / Agreements on financial issues, borrowings, loans,
guarantees and granting loans not exceeding 100 mil. baht., and planning
negotiation procedures prior to entering contracts.

Scrutinize amendments of Contracts/ Agreements and termination of agreements which
involve important aspects of the business operations which the Board of
Director has deemed suitable and granted approval.

Conducting an arbitration process to accomplish ‘Debt Restructuring’ including

all related court procedures.

10. Consider proposals for the ‘transference of rights’ and/or the Company’s ownership

11.

rights on certain assets or properties to other persons, which is not related to the
Company’s normal business activities, in order to present findings to the Board of
Directors.

Scrutinize with caution proposals / plans to place assets / properties belonging to the
Company under legal obligations with other persons, in order to forward the findings to

the Board of Directors.

12.Take into consideration the Company’s Financial / Profit & Loss Report and

consideration to pay annual dividends to shareholders, in order to present the findings

to the Board of Directors.

13.Reconsider / make revisions of the company’s business engagements, decide

to terminate certain business activities, in order to forward the findings to the Board of

Directors.

14. To scrutinize, control and assist any activities necessary to achieve any of the above

mentioned tasks, or engage in any necessary task in strict compliance with the
instructions from the Board of Directors, or in compliance with proposals by the

Management Team,to be within the scope/guidelines given by the Board.
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15.Present all necessary agendas to the Board of Directors Meeting for direct

approval and/or to be approved by the Board of Directors Meeting, and the Agency/
Organization concerned must be promptly informed of such issues, i.e., the Securities

Exchange Scrutinizing Committee, the SET and Ministry of Commerce.

In this case, pertaining to the mentioned empowerment, the Board of Directors shall not be

authorized to grant approval to any issue over which the Board and other persons are

in disagreement, or if any party hold a stake in the interests, or a chance to gain or to loose on such

issues, which may trigger disagreements over benefits or financial returns between such outside

persons and the Company or affiliated companies.

During the Directors Meeting, the Scope of Duties / Responsibilities of the managing

Director is limited to the following terms and conditions:

1.

Being responsible for making the important or critical decisions on behalf
of the Company, define work programs, objectives, directional guidelines and laying
down the Company’s policies, as well as monitoring and supervising the overall
business operations, monitoring productivity, customer relations and be fully
responsible to the Board of Directors.

Vested with the powers and authorization to employ, appoint, relocate/rotate
personnel in numbers deemed necessary and appropriate, to be appointed to
management/supervisory or other lower positions within the Company, in order to place
such personnel in any position deemed suitable, as well as defining the scope of
duties and responsibilities of for all personnel as well as determining their respective
wage/ salaries scales as deemed appropriate, and authorized to dismiss / discharge /
sack personnel as deemed appropriate.

Vested with the authorization to define the terms / conditions for all commercial
transactions / agreements, i.e., allowable credit terms, period of repayment, drawing up
and entry into Purchase/Sales Agreements, changing or modifying the terms and
conditions for all commercial transactions / agreements.

Vested with powers to approve the budget for Projects approved by the
Board of Directors, and each allotment or reimbursement shall not exceed the amount
of 10 Mil. Baht.

Consider investment proposals in various Projects & Purchase/ Sales of assets and/or
securities.

Vested with the powers and authorization to present himself (themselves) to outside
persons as authorized represen tative(s) of the Company, pertaining to issues or
matters which are beneficial to the Company.

Approve the appointment of Advisors in various fields deemed necessary for
conducting the business activities of the Company.

Conduct other activities relatedto overall supervision/administration of the

Company.
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3. Audit Committee
As of the 31st of December 2004, Members of the Company’s Audit Committee are:

1. Pol. Sub.Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala Chairman of Inspection Committee
2. Mr. Prasert Virasathienpornkul Inspection Committee Member.
3. Ms. Naphaporn Kraiparnon Inspection Committee Member.

Scope of Duties & Responsibilities
The Scope of Duties / responsibilities of the Inspection Committee is defined hereunder:
1. Scrutinize the Company’s financial system to ensure that the Company correctly
produces Financial Reports which must betransparent and made public knowledge, by
coordinating work with the Public Auditor and the responsible managerial level
personnel responsible for producing both the Quarterly and Annual Reports.
2. Scrutinize the Company’s administrative/operational systems to ensure that the
company institutes an appropriate, effective and efficient ‘Internal Auditing System’ by
conducting inspections with the Public Auditor and the Internal Auditor.
3. Scrutinize the Company’s operations to ensure that all activities and engagements are
conducted strictly in accordance with the allowable limits of laws pertaining to
securities, and the securities exchange, as well as the rules and regulations enforced
by the SET or other governing laws.
4. Consider the option on whether to disclose the Company’s internal information
and/or the extent of such disclosure, when such information is interrelated with other
issues (classified information), or issues which may trigger disagreements among the
parties concerned, to ensure that such procedures are correctly and appropriate
conducted.
5. Undertake other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors which has been
approved by the Audit Committee, i.e., make revisions of Financial Policies/Risk
management Policies, scrutinize compliance with ‘Good Business Practice’ and ‘Good
Governance’ by the Company Directors, participate in revision of important issues
with the Board of Directors, especially issues which must be made public under law,
i.e., the Analytical Report presented by the Company Board of Directors.
6. Consider, screen, select, nominate, appoint and propose financial rewards for the
Company Auditor.
7. Produce the Audit Committee’s Report by openly publishing the said Audit Report in
the Annual Report of the Company, and the mentioned Audit report must be signed by
the authorized signatory and representative of the Audit Committee, detailing the
following:
7.1Give views and opinions on the transparency of the Company’s Annual Report, as
well as the accuracy, correctness and credibility of the said Annual report.

72 Give opinions on the sufficiency of the Internal Audit System.

73 Give opinions and credibility to the Company Auditor and on whether the
said person should be reappointed to continue his/her duties in the up-coming fiscal

year.
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7.4 Give views and opinions on the Company’s legalities pertaining to activities
involving securities and the securities exchange market, including opinions on the rules
and regulations of the SET or laws related to the business engagements of the
Company.

75 Produce other reports which the Committee deems appropriate that the Company
Shareholders or other investors should be informed, in this case, within the scope of

duties and empowerment granted by the Company Board of Directors.

In this case, pertaining to the vesture of powers, the Audit Committee may not grant
approval to any issues which the Committee or any other parties concerned may come into
disagreement, or if any party stands to gain or loose on such decision / approval, or issues which

may cause disagreements between other parties and the Company or with the affiliated companies.

maco

Annual Report 2004 Master Ad Public Company Limited 73



BULE UNIEI[TESSLILUHET UFLTT eLuReLy NMkef - GE62 (d0Q) v0/v weiboig

BULL | LET LEY| UFLM eLuneey nrkep - 2e62 UOHEOUILSY J0J0BlI
BULL (BUBUIRLIT) BT BTN WAL BLUMERU nke - 1£62 (dva)
(ELUME) BULE BET LBT LIE UFLTT eLuneLy nke - 1£62 v00g/. weiboid
U BUIZE [LEUTTRLBIMELULLY LuLBL 0£G2 - 6252 uoENPaIY 10}08lIq
buLe faeriny LELSEN UALT LULBL 1252 - G252 - G/g %Y9°L L u)Lfsfagfe L Sv ,, FULLEBYLL BUMABELYL g
(HELUME) BULE BET LBIT LIE UFLST LLUMNELUTLIZET neep
£ LBRELIINR ELURLLUNLEZE[T neef
n
UMEULLLEREMTZEMHLY,
U BUIZE[IEWIB[LEYE]LLUNLLURTIY ELUEMELURELU nreep
BULE EBLILIMUICEU UFLST LRLUET nreep
Y s =ltE 2l
BLBMULUNZEMNE 1_BMEUNLIUNL LRLUET naeer
s TEMS Ay ch 2l
LUHLUREMUIEEY BLULE ELULLELEHECLMEN BILUNLAULTU nreep
LUMLURMUICEY LUNLURMUIEEUBI[T G¥G2 - €¥S2
LUNLUEMUIEY CUTLUNMUIEUBITEE £¥G2 - €52 v/v G/g - ) Lfsfagfe k€9 RLLZAL] BUBIALUTBBE |
MG CELWUU UFELMUU %
CULBULIZE[L/HLERLAUECE opm Leeines reizze e reizze [t WAEMH LAupeLY
S - ittt i - it M i
CUUNER [L G TRZLN]ULALUIULLUM 3L[T reLeLrI BELLEIL  HUEUELU  DLUWEIED
~ w e ° 5 DI I = DI I = s & <
CEUULULE  PEUNENLE e
z 7 e <
N~

LGS MULENS LE 1 UMELMELUMNLLURTIVYLRLT w
@\m.nw_._.,_,u@\m; WFSW;\W WFCZWWCH&GGQW@FW o



‘P10 uswdojanaq Apue
"PI1°0Q 8SNoH Y| le@
‘P¥1°°09 puejiey | awoH ApueT
‘PI1°0Q 9ljand PY Jeisepy
Awoyiny Aemssaidx3 pidey
‘PI10Q usoreydwI] 99
‘P11 00 2ljand Py Jeisen
uollepuNo Jesewwey |
puejiey] Jo aapiwwod oldwA|Q
‘P11 00 WoMeuey L
neaing Auadold umoi)
yoybueg JO Joulanox)
VNG
VNG

sseuisng jo odA)
uopezjuebiQ jo sweN

J1010811Q
10308110
10308110
10308110

Jgsulbug

Jgsulbug

uewlRYy)

uBwlRY)
10308110

JUB}NSu0D
JUB}NSuU0D
JUB)NSuU0D

[elauay) Jojaliq VYING

10108110 VYING Aindag

uonisod

oousuadxy Buppop Jo SiesA G ised

jussald - 2661
jussald -686 |
jussald - 8861
jussald - 8861
/861-9861
7861-2861
Jussald
Jussald
Jussald
Jussald
Jussald
Jussald
G00¢ - €00¢
¢00¢ - 0661

spoued

-5 MACO

(d0a) ¥0/vv weiboid

uoneaIe) 1030841q
(dva)

¥00g//, weiboid

uoneypaloy 10108.11q
SIBISE (17

%Y9°LL yelejesue ]| uopeddoN N "2

v/y /5 - sieisely £9 BleYoRYOT YesBusHyITANS Iod “|

eduepusjje  8duepusje %

Bunesw Bunesw Auedwod
10)0841p lipne

jo "'ON

10)0811p
j0 'ON

002 12quadaqg (| € 1e sY
wea)} jJuswageue) 7@ si0}93liq jo pieog Auedwo) jo AydeiSoig



S U L), L
BULE UTRITENNEILOTET UL
Ayt st eF e
(TELMIE) BULE BET EBBT LI WAL
BULL (BUBUIRLT) 2NN UL
CPLp |, LB e, L
BULE UTRITENNEILOTET UL
ety il ) e
(TELME) BULE BET ERBT LML WAL
BULL (BU]BUIRLT) re2onen ULt
(BU)BUIZET) BELBTBT  H] BT “ULr
bULE PLeueunbEILIil umen
BULE UTRITENNEILOTET UL
Aoty i) ) e
SpLp |, UE G, L
(LML) BULE BET EBBT LML WAL
BULL (BUBUIRLT) re2onen ULt
"PI1°00 U8SOZ 1yoeNH
rémawmrm@mxw;c%
BULL LBIE BHET LRLT LIt UFLLM
(RUBUIZE) CILRINE ULTBEE "ULM
v =5

CULBUUIZE[L/HLEBLHUEE

eLubLhzLUNELY
eLUMELU
eLUMELU
eLubLhzLUNELY
eLubLheLUNELY
eLUMELU
eLUMELU
eLubLhzLUNELY
Jabeuepy 108loig
Jaauibu3z 108loid
LLUBEHELUMELY
eLUMELU
eLUMELU

eLubLhzLUNELY

HLENNMLME CLVBEULLE

rULE UBLK[E
eLureLy
eLureey

FHUTILY

D\Ww$$m\m [t G RRREN ﬁrerh\ow_wwrc_.n =L

wrbef - L€52
WIees - v€5e
wbes - 2ese
wrbef - 1€52
wRbef - L€52
wIkes - v€se
wbes - 2€se
wrbef - 1€52
leG2 - 0862
0€62Z - 8252
wrbes - gesz
wnees - 2ese
wbes - 2€se
wnbef - 1€52
L€G2 - 6252
nkep
UL - 6852
UL - 6852

Leeires

(dva)
1002/, weiboid
uolielpaIY 10j08.IQ

- G/§ %99°9 L uqLfsfsert Lev ., 8l B azenn meaninp

- G/§ %99°9 1 uqLfsfsert Lev ., Emanberar ERLIMALNL g

@ GLLwuu UALI'UU %

refzze e refzze e WAL N

ReeeLrik ReeeLril nircueLy
L ) .wv L ) .W\ ] L4

fEUNLN fEUNENLE we v
= =

o

G2 RULLNUS LE 12 UWREMELUNELURTIVYLRE(T

MAco ¢



27 MACO

‘PI7°00 8SNOH 1Yo| leq Jojoaug Buibeueyy jussald - 661
‘pr1*00 wawdojareq Apue J0j08110 ussdld - 1661
‘PY17°00 2l|and PV Jeise 10308110 jussaid - 8861 (dva)
"PI1*°00 pue|iey ) swoH Apuer Jojoau1q Buibeuepy jusseid - 8861 7002/, weiboid
puejieyl piepuels OSS3 labeuel 108/01d 8861 - /861 uoleypa.dy J0joailg
‘py7°00 Juswa) ueyjodosnspy J8suibuz 108f0id 1861 - G861 = G/§ %99°91 siaise 1947 Inysueseidas|y 1eme JN 'y
‘pr7*-09 uawdojaraq Apue Jojoauq Buibeuepy ueseld - 266 |
‘PI1°00 8SNOH 1Y9| leg Jojoalg jussald - 686 L
P00 2lIANd PV JISE 1008110 Wieseld - 6861
‘PI1°09 puejiey] awoH Apue Jojoauiq Buibeuepy jussald - 8861
"PI1*°0Q USSOZ 1yoelH uone|elsul eBpug uoisuadsng / JsauIbug IO 8861 - 9861 - G/§ %9991 SislsEN (924 uwiodeueyelasuBN PaYdld ‘e
UOIBID0SSY J82npoid ubig puy BuisiieApy luspiseld S3IA juoseld
‘PIT00 BION B JeISep 10108110 uesald - 966 |
"Pr1“00 pueliey L saBew) 1ok lopeuq Weseld - 7661

ssauisng jo adAL aouepusjle  aouepusape %

uopjezjuegio jo sweN suonisod spouad Sunesw Sunesw Auedwod 1oAs]

aouaiadx3 Supjiop Jo Siedp G ised 1030941p }ipne 1030041p uy |euonyeanpz agy

Jo "oN Jo "oN Suipjoyaieys

002 12quiadaq «m_\m je sy

wea)} jJudwageue|) @ si0}93liq jo pieog Auedwo) jo AydeiSoig



(TELUE) BULE BET LBWT LIt UL
2 LBLBFAUIBSLBULLWNE
(TELWIR) BULE VBT LRV LM UFLEM
BULE UM BLLEZE MEUT WAL
L 1 sl L3
MUTITE BHET BB~ UNLY ULT
RBTITE BREM BEE * UNLY Uer
RBTIE BHET VLR * UNBY UL
(TELWIR) BULE VBT BB LM UFLEM
REMNEUT [LHINEE "ULT

L =
AU BUIZE [T SMRELMLMM] LU
(VWELIAM) BULE BET LBBT Lt UFLST
BU UL [IEWIFIBIMELULLY
RBU UL [EWTIM] UL LU
BULEL BUME 3LU UFLST

BULE , LB £RU] URLT

eLUMEEU
eutleLuenany LiinLLLBLULLEIRELELE
eLUMEEy
LLULMTALTLEINLERE L
LLMEHNLERE[T
INME LbUBzEN eLUENLLzE(L
T LucLuefs
eLuMEEUy
eLubLhieLURELy
MgeRgIteLL, :gomcwrc;wwcgcw@
eLUMEEU
BLEZ NLLLZSNLLBLELAULEELIEEU CH
MUTCEUUNLY HLELHALY
HLELIULY

LLUBbEHELUNELY

aal

e\WS._\_.G‘_m [ES nanwﬁﬁﬁvr w@u@ LuUrm =&

nobep
WIRL[ - 6252 v/
nee
wrtef - orse
vvS§2 - €vG2
£v52 - 0vSe
0v§2Z - GEG2 -
nnden
nnkep - ovse
€V§2 - 0v§2 1244

nkef - €652

¢vSG¢e - ve&ce
¥25¢ - 90G¢
90G¢ - G0S¢ -

nkes - /€52

ne ceewuy
Lseiceg refeze e
MELLRAL

FLEIU

fEUTENLE
=

S/v

S/v

G/G

G/

UL uU
refzaL s
MLELEIL

SR

cEUnEnLE
=

(dva)r00zg/2| weiboid
uofjeypaloy J1ojoalig

- ) LUiisfefe L6V

- olfofien [ og

(d2a) 20702 weiboid
uoNeoILad J0jo8lIq

- ) Lftsflaeft LGY
Vaw N
%88°G rmumum._.ﬁrm LS9

%
UFLMH
nieueLy  cLumpinb

we v

LGS MULENS LE 18 UREMELUNELURTIVYELRL[T

utgﬁ,_\_,rz_,wcr_\, EMLUNEL BLT G

faae)ge LumenaLn L

zUwz_,waG see, e 13L[IBLY "9
Rt

BLBEURY BLERLH G

maco g



29 MACO

(dva)v002/z1 weiboid
uolelpaIdy Jojoallq

‘Pr100 (dNand) pv Jelsepy Joaig
>H_w‘_m>_:3 Leslasely b_jom“_ ssaulisng / m:z::ooo( / 18injoeT] lussald - 986 | Y7/¢ G/ - SIolse (3374 :O:mn_m._v_ EOQMQNZ.m_Z ‘|
‘Pr1-00 (d1and) Py Jelsei Joa1q jussald
‘P17 "0D punoiy uiny sJ0]08J1J JO pJeog 8y} Jo uewlrey) esaid - /661
‘p¥] 00 eolgn 3 BUnoA nsusq uBwLIRYD L00Z - 0002
‘P17 00 ueoIgn ¥ BunoA nsusq suofejay Jawoisny / juspisald 000¢ - L6611
‘P17 09 weaign % BunoA nsuaq Jabeue |[elausn /661l - 2661 - G/¥ - slojayoeg 0S unqgielyoey ssweled I\ ‘L
"Pr100 (219nd) Py Jeisep Jopaug juasaid (d0a) 20702 weiboid
jueynsuod R Buures) ydedouo) Jojoauiq Buibeuepy uesaid - /661 uoleoIL8Y J0J08IIg
1vo3 pung 8Jej|9/\\ JO JOSIApY 000¢ - 1661 v/v G/S - slojselN *174 |mjuiodusdiyjeselip Heseld “IN "9
10308110 jussaid - 0661

‘Pr1°09 (dgnd) py Jeisey
puejiey] jo ysuei] pidey "Bpig Buiues|y / soueusiUR B JBdOY NId 6661 - 1861
VAW uN

aNS yoxubeg / je1yd 1osloid 1861 - €961
SE|IAYO[IQ HUDIA I °G

pue|iey] jo Aemjiey elels
181yD 108f0ud €961 - 2961 - G/G %88°G VaW N G9

"P¥1°0Q pueliey | 3oes Auung

ssauisng jo adAL aouepusye  aduepusape %
uopezjuegig jo sweN suopisod spouad Suneaw Supesw Auedwoo [E1E]

1030911 I |euoiyeanpy a8y

aouapadx3 SupIoM Jo sieap G jsed 10)9241p }ipne

Jo 'ON J0o 'ON
7002 12quad3q | € 1e sy

wea) jJuswageuey) 7@ s10}93i1q jo pieog Auedwo) jo AydeiSoig



LRLUL[TAZSTITITNUCELLULBLIY Uty
(HELUR)BULE BET LBLT LIE UL
n
NLSE] ULUILBOTNG SHING MIE[T]
posie ¢ u ey
(HRLUM)BULE VBT LBV LI UFLT
ELUEM UL LM
1ELBRULTLAUL Y
g A
(HRLUM)BULE VBT LBV LY UFLT
BHLUNNEBENULAZEMLET BRI
BULE BELIBHAMREUT UFLEM
At OsCIOTHE s
(HELUR)BULE BET LBLT LIE UL
LEITNT BMB(LN
ngeLueuLEnaLIng
(HELUR)BULE BET LBLT LIE UL
BULE LALAELLIEULLIT UALT
BULE UNETHULILEBINGT B3L BL UALT

(HELUR)BULE BEN LB LIE UL

CULTULIZE[T/NLOBERURE

eLubeime, i

LYIFL B HLL BN ALY BN LM
eLubLiieLuneLy
WEYNSUOD JoIyo

LYSFB] L EMALMELURLHLES

o

dNOYD ONIASYNH NOOS
dNOYHO LI
BLEBLLURLY BN LM
BLBBELURLY UEM LN
eLusnlrecused
Inie Ll
BLEBELURLY EN
LLULLH
[ LueLubey
sLugnlnLuLuLE LA icee
BLILLLUBLYELURLRLEH
LLUEMTELUNRELUNLIZETORE

eLuBElELURLL UL

()

©

CBUNER [T G FRZENJHULLLUTUILLUMR =&
~ s e o

GvG2-0vGe
Nk - 5762 =
YvG¢-6€G¢
9vG&¢e
neep -
YvS2¢-6€G¢
LVSc-vvS&ce
neep -
8€G¢-9€G¢
L¥G2-8€G¢C
9vG2-2evSa -
L¥G2-€€G2C
LvG2-1vGe
e -
YvG2-6€G2
9vGe-vvSa
Ly've-9pve -
%
LRIt UALMH

e
(toLfsfie)

wLUisfleft

wLUtsflaeft

uLisfaeft

LuLiaragn

) Lisfagfe

LAUPLL!
=1

cLUIE TRl

eLsslnmm e’ aLn

b

mcm;,awwwga\m,m%.
fofbynny wn mn
NLACL WMNERLH

[rEfELe LbbALn

BILLOE BLLALH ©

~
=

LvGS MULENS LE

0 UAEMERRELUE

nMveze

s oo

Mmaco go



ubisaq 3 BulesuIbuz NyL IS
‘P 00 dlland Py JelseN
uoinjog apeibisiu| [euoiSsa0id
109f0id g1l
‘P17 00 dlland PY Jeisepy
dnouy) BussenH uoog
dnoi "IN
‘P17 00 2l|and PY Jeisepy
aliueID) dllgnd eAeld oeyn
‘P17 0D YpiomiaN Awweln)
‘P11 00 dlland pPY J8ISeN
Jayjes ooed
|00YDS ssauisng aullily
‘P71 00 dland Py JelseN
pieD Npaid eheynniy ug

‘PIT ©°0Q Juswulelsiug Ny e Ny e

‘P17 00 2land PV Jeisepy

uonezjuegiQ jo awen

Jabeuepy Buipjoysieys
uonoNPoId Py IIQ-IsIssy
1030811 Jebeuepy
JUB}NSUOD J91YD
uoionpold py Jo3ailg
1030811 'ISSY
JUB}NSUOY) Joluas
UoI}08S [eloueUl “Jig “ISISSY
Jebeuew Buneyiepisissy
Jabeuepy suoneiadp
1de@ Bunexiep g
Jabeuep
Jabeueyy |eisusn
190140 Bunelado oy 1ssy
uonoas Buneen g
uewlieyn Aindeq
(009) 4990 Bunessdo Jo1yd

suopisod

aouaiadx3 SupjioM Jo sieap G ised

¢00¢ - L1661
jussald - 2002
Y762 - 6€G2
9¥7G2¢
juasaig
Y762 - 6€G¢
L¥G2 - v¥S2
juasaig
G661 - €661
8661 - G661
€002 - 6661
L¥G2-€€62
LVG2-1vGe
juasaid
1002 - 9661
€002-1002
7002

spouad

Buneauibug

= 10 Jojeyoeg

= SIBISe|\

= SIQISe|\

= siIse

= J1ojayoeg

= sieIse

%

Auedwod 193]

uy |euoneanp3

Suipjoyaseys

ov

ov

1474

Ly

1574

g1 MACO

ueyye|NYeUBHEd UlNg "IN "9

|nyeareweAus| BnoArey I °g

oAuideAeyonn nues Iy ‘v

Bunyobuopy uodwny) IN "€

uoognier BUINMIN “2

mdBunibuor reyoIAIN L

002 12quiadaq «m_\m je sy

wea)} jJuswageue|) @ si0}93liq Jo pieog Auedwo) jo AydeiSoig



(TELMI) BULE VBT EBBT LM UFLET
MY LULELM BHIMLHIILEVING CIET
(TELMIE) BULE VBT EBBT LM UFLET
BULE BUI%] EEUHET UALT
~ o \aq 4 Kl =
BULE WHIUW LWE UL
@ILE] GrVHENcLrLE giinnieunt

o

(TELWE) BULE BET BT LIt UFLLT

CULBULIZE[L/HLERLAUERE

HLEUTL ELUEMBLIIEN &N
INMME LEGRETULIMLE]
3~ P

BLBBELURLNCN LN

~,

. 8
wie peg

B B
P

=
<z
=
[
[
[15)
=]
=
C
=<
@
=<
IS
<

CBUNER [T G FRZENJHULELUTELLUNR
~ w e oS

nree-09ese
1£52-9€52
wnee-,e52
1252-9252
2£52-6252
££52-2€52
unte-c£62

Leeire s

(26 LL[ew)
- cuLilfleft LEe

- uLfsfber  [Eve

UREMH
nheueLu
] 1=

we v

/PGS reuLeng Lg S\mmmavmawr$W;mGin?

anmwenfiil weeeeben e

GUGGHw& BILURB[IELY '8

==

LHLLUNEN taeeenngLl CLn "L

e 2]

maco g,



‘P 00 dlland Py Jalsepy
'p1] 00 Bunseopeoig [euoneualu|
‘P 00 2lland Py Jalsepy
"Pr1 09 8joAD unjue)
‘P17 09 Buussuibug ueydexes
BujuNoooy "00SSY %® pIEUWY

‘P11 ©0Q 2l|and pY Jeiseiy

uoneziuesiQ Jo saweN

g3 MACO

SUy [eJeqr]

I CuUlWpy IsIssy Jussald - €661 - 10 J0jayoeg ce ueydejeseAuoog uemieln ‘SIN ‘6
1820 suonejey dlgnd 7661 - €861

"I Bunexie Is1ssy Juesaid - 66| = siglse ve [mpoyduls ureseAld i '8
JUBIUNODDY JAIYD ISISSY 7861 - €861
JUBIUNODDY JAIYD ISISSY 6861 - 9861

JUBIUN0DY 0661 - 6861 (3uno2oy)
*uol108g [eloueuld "l “ISISSY ssald - 0661 - ewoldig r A UOIUBABIULIEN UBMUOWE] "IN “L

%
Auedwod 19A9]

uy |euonyeanpy

@oualiadx3 SunjioM JO sieap G ised

Suipjoyaieys

002 1dquiadaqg um_wm je sy

wea) Juswageue|y @ si0}oaliq jo pieog Auedwo) jo AydeiSoig



rm._w_e._ﬁvm \—aw,.F
RBERLE fUUTULHT

G_m.w =@ vuiuern PSW._WQW.CG:

ELEUFREM

SLUMEMELUMELURETELURERU = // ‘ELUMELU = / ,wrCG\W\WWrCRWWCHQJFF\SWQWFCwacﬁrhnw? = XX “S\mhwaﬂwrcxwwcirhuw? = X _'DS;D_\:S

UnRIieseeiy
s =1

vreiuen
<

LCM
K

NRELS $W.-> CH—\Z ‘CIT VHET SCWVI LI "CIT
2 5 3 s 5

NN N NN N

UMTLMEU]  EMLUMEL BLR '8
sUemeny et e 1zeqnLn L
s g

fafn| L LBIELIALY 9
BLELULY BLLALY G

b 8 1zequ LLIRLY P
LMETILTIN EALIMBLYL "€
FULLBYLY BLMUALI

=

MGFFMSmH BUBERLUT "b'BL
F o




LERWVINE UjLLM
2 e

(pueyieyy)
)007 e ayel sageuw] jafu|

Auedwo pajeloossy

10}0811Q 9AIIN0BXT pue J0joaII] = // ‘I0)08lIq = / ‘40j08lIJ SAIIN0AXT JaIyD/J0j0allp BulBBUBN = XX ‘UBWUBYD = X : 9JON

‘P31 “09 juswdojaraqg

‘P¥1“0D USIS OUY 0%EIN  DIO|A R JSISEIN

Auedwo) Aseipisqng

NN N N NN

P11 “09

(anand) pv ioisein

uouediesy] ulodedep SsIN ‘8
|nyuiodusiyeselip uaseid "IN L
unqrelyoey seweled IN ‘9
se|olig WYIA IN G
|nysueseldas|y eme] IN P
ulodeuepelasuepy payoiyd N ‘€
yesejesue | uopeddoN N 2
e[eyoeyo sesbusuy 1anstod L

002 12quiadaq «m_\m je sy

wea} juswageue) @ Si0}99i1q JO pieog

g5 MACO



v
na iiﬁ'\ﬂﬁiﬂﬂqiltagﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ
sl ldudsasanenizans s3m ﬂmﬁannﬁumm%ﬁm:@?aa"lﬁuagﬁ@mnﬁﬂsz’gm
vA o a @ A A . & o= oA A o
Hnovin I@Umﬂs:ﬁwunisuﬂ'ﬁl,ﬂugt wenuTayansnazudsaalunsrumdenlssguinaiuuas
. & o v B { o, v o o A A
n’mmammmmmmaa"l@summmmmumﬂﬁﬂi:ﬂgwgﬁanumﬂﬂ:LLuuL“m"Luuaﬂmwm‘ﬁm’um
ﬁhmmﬁuﬁmﬂi:qwLLa:ﬁ“w%aaﬂLdm

uanmnﬁﬁﬂs:’gwQﬁaﬁmﬂu;gmgﬁa‘lﬁﬁ'mﬁﬂmzniwmsmm 2y Ll,azag,ﬁamnlmﬁa
nyumsd selwmdunssunmisasie au

HYINNIINNIID 32

n3suMsd 32 Ae nysumIndlaidunssunsusnisus:dles whsadeasunsusms
nudizan wazlddudfedunolvalunism uSeny dnssuned 329 % 4 viw iunssums
@327 8U 3 ¥iw waznIsuMsd 32 4 iuwdunssunsusdndisnadoaiun nssunsh 8
NTENIANTEUAUILTNALATINATUTHNUALNTINANIATID Bl USHMY lamuuadienunssunis
5 = l3esil

A o

- feduludvny lidfiu 59 lavldmaiunielasdifsadasdis (nssund szuas

v A U a a o al Y & v v

guu,nmmaamﬁaquummmww%Lﬂugnay}u)

- nyumsd 2lid usinlunsusrsen ﬁmﬁa‘l&ilﬂugﬂﬁ"]a Wi NUSawn
1asuiiudandszan "L&iLﬂungﬁd'lmaﬂ'mqmaau’%ﬂ'ﬂ USEnluade USEmTu wiau

A a o o o v o A o o . v &
yanafianadanadonds laodaslifnadszlonild " sludnsuzdindnududunm
laiteunin 3 Ylundamenisunislafansansauaauualrin liinansznudanis
UHuawinn / maldanuiu

A v o & A A & A o A & 9 &

- lfienw wiusmensia ldfinadszlominia el s nimsassuazmadaanalu
MUNTIURATNNTUTIIITNUVBILTEN LSEnluiada uSEniaw ﬁ%aqﬂﬂaﬁmaﬁmm
dausiluansanvnlvriaanudug sz

- lddugn@ Aniuduims dhevunslugvessisn uisnlweda tisniuviayana
A a o o "M ve g o o A o &
foadanudands wazlydlasunisusdsaslmduaiunuiinasnsnalszlomivasg
nasums diafunolng

] @
Ao A

nysun38 sliveuiyaa1u1anifiei

- quanadazlomlvesdfiajunnaoliivinfiounu

- quahilWiAaanudaudamenadazlomiszniuisnnuguins iedunslng wie
u‘%ﬂ'ﬂﬁwﬁaﬁt;ju’%mm%a%Tﬁaﬁmmslmujmjmﬁmﬁu

- ‘Lﬁm']mﬁu@ia;jﬁaﬁmﬁimﬁ'mwumi"?'iu’%ﬁwﬁamaw&ﬁmaumﬂﬁﬂszﬂgmtﬁﬁaﬁu

- Li’ﬁ"mﬂiz'guﬂmznﬁun'ﬁmaau’%ﬁmﬁaé’@“ﬂﬂuﬁammﬁ AYVBILIEN

- @Lmlﬁu’%ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁammﬁ]ﬁmumaammwﬁnw%’wzﬁmxﬂgmwﬁﬁmﬁaa

- @LLa‘Lﬁu’%ﬁﬂﬁizuumsmuqmmﬂuﬁmm: auaztsz nEaw wianrstsz il
AR A A UANURBINAUAZANAIRINE LR TG SHHE UK R TR L eE
woodaz1 a%y

maco

86 snavuilszanil 2547 UM 11 9@ waa NG (NEITH)




Selection, Nomination & Appoint ment of Directors/Committee Members

The Company had not appointed the Procurement Committee, selection and appointment
of Members of the Company’s Board of Directors must receive approval from the Shareholders
Meeting, whereby the Chairman of the Board of Directors shall be responsible for presenting the List
of Nominees to be appointed as members of the Board of Directors to the Shareholders
Meeting, and appointment of a Member of the Board of Directors must acquire the majority vote which
constitutes to over half of the total number of eligible votes present at the meeting and those present

at the Meeting must be eligible to cast their votes.

Apart from this, the Shareholders Meeting shall approve the appointment of the Inspection
Committee Members as well as granting approval to appoint the Independent Directors as Audit

Committee Members.

The Definition of Independent Director

Independent director is defined as the one who is not the company’s management,
stakeholders or major shareholder. The company has 4 independent directors. 3 of 4 directors are
audit directors and all of the independent directors are the menbers of the company’s board of
directors. The duration period to be independent director is the same as company director and audit
director. The company’s definitions for independent director are as follow:

- shareholding not more than 5%, including the related person (company’s present
independent director and other related persons are not the shareholders)

- the independent director is not the management, employees, advisors of both company
and affiliated company. Moreover, those would not be stakeholder at least 3 years, with
the exception that the board carefully decides that it will not affect the operation or
advise.

- the independent director has no direct or indirect company’s interests involving finance
and management of both company and affiliated company or any conflicts that cause
unindependent.

- the independent director must not be the relative of the management or major
shareholder of both company and affiliated company or any persons who may have
conflict and not be appointed to be the director’s or major shareholder’s representative
for interest protection.

Independent director’s duties and responsibilities

- to conduct fair deals involving shareholders’ interest

- to prevent conflict of interest among company’s management, major shareholders,
or company who has same group of management, major shareholders

- to give advise involving the transactions that require shareholders meeting resolution to
the shareholders

- to attend the company’s board meeting for major business dicisions

- to monitor business activities corresponding to the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s
regulations

- to assure that the company has proper and effective internal audit system including

evaluation and advise of the internal audit system at least 1 time a year.
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B. Financial Allowance for Management

Type of Allowance 2003 2004
Salary & Bonus 5,468,984 10,580,797.21
other - -

Total 5,468,984 10,580,797.21
Number of Managerial Level Staff 8 11

Other Types of Allowance

none

Personel
(1) Numbers of Personel, as of 31 December 2003, 2004
(Unit : Person)

Department 2003 2004
1. Executives 8 6
2. Finance & Accounts Dept. 13 12
3. Marketing Dept. 39 48
4. Ad Production Dept. 24 13
5. Business Development Dept. 3 3
6. Office Admin. Dept. 16 20
7. Legal & Law Suit Dept. 2 2
Total 105 104

(2) Allowance for Company’s personel (Exclude management), as of 31 December 2003,

2004
(Unit : Baht)
Type of Reward 2003 2004
Salary 7 Wages 7/ OT / Bonus etc. 25,820,000 24,565,416.24
Total 25,820,000 24,565,416.24
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Corporate Governance

The Board of directors set up the policy to strictly follow the Code of Best Practices for the
committees of company that already registered under the rules and regulation of Thai Securities

Exchange Market.

Report of Corporate governance
1. Policy on Corporate governance

Master Ad (Public) Company Limited realizes the important of operating business in such
the way that building up the efficient working system in the organization. The company aims at being
the leader of ‘Out of home media’ and entertainment in Thailand and also worldwide. To build up
the confidence in rendering quality services to satisfy customer needs and being accepted locally
and worldwide, the company also emphasizes on human ability development. Meanwhile, the
company operates in accordance with good corporate governance set up by Securities Exchange
Market of Thailand in order to provide the information to the party concerned, which including
shareholders and public investors. All activities were able to inspect under the rules and regulation
of SET.

e Maximize the Company interest in accordance with the concern on interest, right and
equal treatment of the shareholders and stakeholders

e The company operates strictly under the provisions of law pertaining to securities and
the Securities Exchange Market, as well as strict compliance to the rules, regulation,
announcement or impositions made by the Securities Exchange of Thailand (SET) as
well as the shareholder meeting approval.

e Operate the company in transparent way and able to be audited. The scope and
responsibilities of the committee and executives are defined clearly.

e Emphasize on teamwork and encourage the employees to apply and also improving
their knowledge and capability fully in order to cope up with the company growth.

e Aim at being and maintain the leader position of media industry in Thailand as well as
produced the quality work in creative and innovative ways. Moreover, always improve
in media to meet the customer satisfaction.

@ Prevent the conflict of interest that may arise among the companies and build up the
trustworthy of the shareholders under the policy of balancing the power and able to be
audited.

e Disclose the financial report and information technology which may affected the
appropriate, effective, credible ,complete and with acceptable standard in decision
making.

e Operate the business with the social and environmental concern.
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2. Shareholders : Right and equal treatment

The company emphasizes on rights and equal treatment of every shareholder. The
shareholders meeting (the ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders) will be held once a year. The
company sent an invitation letter enclosed with power of attorney letter and information of each
agenda to shareholders at least 7 days before the meeting. This allowed the shareholders to analyze
the information before the meeting. The chairman of the board who chaired the meeting announced
the number of participants, and explains the voting method. Besides, the chairman of the meeting
gave opportunities to shareholders to express their questions, opinions and suggestion freely.

If there is the situation that has the major impact on the company share prices, the
company will disclose the information completely, transparency and truthfully to every shareholders
equally. Moreover, the investor relation’s section was set up to answer the questions of shareholders

and investor who is interested in the company information.

3. Right of Stakeholders

Employees

The employees will be treated equally and receive the suitable salary, OT, and
commission as well as improving the ability that leads to the organization and self improvement.
Moreover, the activities which create/build the good relationship among department and teamwork

will be held during the years.

Business Partner
The company will operate under the condition and contract made with the business partner

strictly in order to run the business smoothly and maximize both parties’ interest.

Debtor
The company has high responsibility in paying back the debt on time and follow the

debtors’ conditions strictly.

Customer

The company emphasized on customer satisfaction through new technology, which applied
to various media. Apart from this, the company also realized the important of maintaining quality
service as well as after sell service. Reporting the condition of customer billboard on monthly basis
in order to ensure our good services can do this. Our production team will check on the billboard
condition and the lighting quality inside the billboard. Then, the condition-checking document enclosed
with the detail and picture will be sent to the customer as a report. In the case that the contract period
is due, our marketing team will search for the supporting information to persuade the customer to

renew the contract.

Competitor

At present the billboard advertising media industry is very competitive and will be stronger
in the future. Each business owner emphasizes more on location, technology, and quality and after
sell service. Thus, the company always- improving billboard media and technology in order to add

more choices for customer.
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Society
Society is very important for selecting the location to install the billboard. The selected
location must be in the area that free of risk or caused any danger to surrounded society. And also,

the company develops the billboard to focus on environment and social concern.

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

The shareholders’ meeting will be held quarterly started from the ended accounting period
of the company. Other meetings held will be called an Extra Ordinary Meeting. In the year 2004 the
company with the power of attorney letter and related information of each agenda to shareholding at
least 7 days ahead the meeting date. Besides the meeting date will be posted in the newspaper 3
days consecutively. The committee and the auditors will participate in the meeting and chairman of
the board who chaired the meeting will explain the voting system and announce the number of
participants. The issue that receives the majority vote will pass the approval the meeting. In the
meeting, all shareholders will be given chance to express their opinion and question freely. The

report will be prepared after the meeting finished and also kept in writing.

5. Leadership and vision

The Committee has the power to make the decision on important matter and operates the
company with honestly, ethic, and morals as well as managing the company with good corporate
governance to reach the company’s goals and in the way that maximize the board of Directors is
also vested with the powers and authorization to make decisions and look after the general business
operations engaged by the company, except on the following issues which the Board of Directors is
required to seek prior approval from the Shareholders meeting. Firstly, the issues which are
interrelated, conduct and procedures shall be strictly in accordance with the Rules and regulations of
the Securities Exchange of Thailand, especially pertaining principles, methods, and disclosure of
information on issues which are interrelated with other issues of the registered Public Company.
Secondly, the issues pertaining to the acquirement or purchase and selling of important assets
belonging to the company, which shall be conducted strictly on the Rules and Regulations of the
Securities Exchange Market. And Lastly, the issue that the law imposes.

The company also supports the committee to take training course with Thai Institute Of
Directors Association (IOD) With the objective of having every committee to pass at lease on course
within the second quarter of the year 2005 in order to place the right and responsibilities of the
committee in accordance with the policy of Securities inspection committee and Securities Exchange

Market of Thailand.

6. Confict of Interests

In order to avoid the conflict regarding of the use of information that has not been disclosed
to the public, the company has policy to prevent the use of the non-disclosed information by the
directors, committee, spouse and their child who is an injusrisdic person unless the company report
the changes to Securities Inspections committee and Securities Exchange Market of Thailand. The
company also has to make a copy of the report to be kept as an evidence. This includes the issues
pertaining to the acquirement or purchase and selling of important assets belonging to the company,
which shall be conducted strictly on the Rules and Regulations of the Securities Exchange Market. All

the information must be disclosed to the public through various channels regulated by the SET
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7. Business Ethic
The company operates under the policy of honestly; ethic and moral as well as having the
effective management with clarity and be accepted by the stakeholders. The Board of Directors

ensure that every team member will strictly follow this policy and with the same direction.

8. Vested the power of non-executive committee

The company Board of directors consists of 8 members, of which 4 person is the executive
committee and the rest four are independent committee. These 4 committees are also sitting in the
position of the Board of directors at the same time. It is to be noticed that half of the company Board
of directors are Independent committee who do not hold the company share or have any involvement
to the Executive Committee or the major shareholders. Thus, it is to be confidence that the Independent

Committee will exercise their rights independently and aims at maximizing the interests of the shareholders.

9. Separation of rights and responsibilities
The company has defined the scope of rights and responsibilities of both Chairman and the
board of directors clearly. The Chairman who also in the position of the Independent director has no

involvement and relation with the Board of directors.

10. The Remuneration of Director and Management

The Company discloses the detail on rewards given to Board of directors and management
team policy in accordance with the Securities Inspection committee rules. The amount of rewards
are considered by the performance of the directors which also requires prior approval from the

shareholder meeting.

11. Board of Directors Meeting

For each Board of Directors meeting, the company will prepare the invitation letter informing
the company directors the time date and meeting place. This invitation letter enclosed with the
information agenda will be sent out 7 days in advance. And also, there will be the follow up on the
participant in the meeting to discolse the number of times that each committee participates in the
meeting as well as preparing the report on meeting result to be kept in writing. There were 5 Board

of directors meeting within the year 2004.

12. Subcommittee

The company also set up the audit committee to ensure that the company will be operated
under the company’s legalities pertaining to activities involving securities and the securities and the
securities exchange market, including giving opinions on the rules and regulations of the SET or laws
related to the business engagement of the company.

The audit committee also responsible in auditing the financial report before presenting to the
Board of Directors. They must consider the option on whether to disclose the company’s internal
information and/or the extent of such disclosure, when such information is interrelated with other
issues (classified information), or issues which may trigger disagreements among the parties
concerned, to ensure that ouch procedures are correctly and appropriate conducted. There are 4

audit committee meeting held in the year 2004.

1 3. Internal auditing system
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The company set up the internal auditing system which will be inspected by Auditing
committee. The Board will consider the sufficient of the Internal Audit System by inquiring the
Management Team for necessary information, prior to personally filling out the company’s Internal
Audit Form. The areas of inspection are organization and environment, risk management, scrutiny
and control of the management, information technology system and monitoring and follow up which
will lead to the efficient and effective business operation. The inspection committee also ensure that
the company utilize the human resources appropriately in order to reach company’s goal and ensure
that every staff member will strictly follow the company’s rules and regulations, preventing corruption
and maximizing the shareholders interest.

The committee is of the opinion that the Internal Audit System and pertaining to the
engagement into transactions (or other legalities) with the Major share holders/ company Directors/

Managerial level staff/ other concerned persons is considered sufficiently secured.

14. Report of the Board of Directors

The audit committee quarterly reviews and approves the company’s financial statements
prepared by the accounting department head. All financial statements together with the meeting
agenda will be submitted to the committee at least 7 days before meeting and then presented
to the company’s board. The company’s board will take responsible to the financil statements of the
company and the subsidiaries (responsibility report of the board for financial statements) in the annual
report and the audit committee will take responsibile to give opinion to the financial report and

internal audit of the company also in the annual report.

15. The relationship with the investors

The company disclosed the information to investors equally. The information that useful to
the investors were distributed via various sources of publication from time to time. Moreover, the
information which affected the movement of share price, the investment decision, the interest of
shareholders or any information that was useful to the investors, shall be forwarded to the Securities
Exchange Market of Thailand. Such information included, the company’s news and financial status.
The company emphasized on the information disclosure that was accurate, complete, transparent
and cover important issues. [f there is any question regarding the disclosed information or require
additional information, please contact directly to our Investor Relation Department at the telephone

no. 02-938-3388 or at website www.masterad.com

Supervision on Use of Internal Information (Classified Info)

After the Company had registered and listed it’s assets on the Securities
Exchange of Thailand, and in order to prevent unscrupulous use of ‘company secrets’ or ‘classified
information’ which have not yet been made public to gain self interests by any person, the Company
strictly prohibits Directors and Managerial Staff, including their spouse and their under-aged children,
to use any secret information or classified information belonging to the Company which has not yet
been publicly disclosed, in order to purchase / sell / transfer or accept transference of the Company’s
securities, prior to such information is disclosed to the general public.

In this case, pertaining to activities of acquiring, sale, transference or acceptance of
transference of the Company’s securities, the Company Directors and managerial Staff must report

the changes in the Company’s possession of securities top the Office of Securities Control and the

maco

Annual Report 2004 Master Ad Public Company Limited 101



nsauaa gl

luﬂwsﬂszquﬂmzﬂssumm%ﬁ 1 U32973 w.a. 2548 1laiuil 28 nuNNUS 2548 lag
flanzniun1iama ey 3 vhwdihndszgudin anznmiumyldUmiiuanuiisineasszuy
minugumelulasmitnnwdeyaandieingg wszaeuuuulszifiuanuiioiwevasszuy
avgumuluvesiFendisaues Ul nedszluanuiisanesasszuunsaiugunisly
POILSHNAIUGNIY 19 5 @1 Ao a9fnIus: MWLIAREN MILSWIIAMAL B MIAIUANMT
Uuaeuzesdhauinig szuy 13 WNALAZNNT B 17laya war UUAaey amenyINnsd
m'mLﬁu'jm'%ﬁwﬁs:uumimuqumalu‘lm’%‘aamiﬁn'n;snﬁmﬁugu‘fﬁaﬁmw vlnn) n3sumI fuinng
%%agj?ﬁLﬁmﬁaaﬁuqﬂﬂaé’mmaamaLﬂ'mwauﬁa °'11n§umimuqmmUluluﬁ'ﬁa'é‘u6] VDI
Umifiuenuiisiwavasszuumugunioly ﬂmzﬂswn’mﬁu’hu’%ﬁnﬁmm’mqwmmluﬁl,ﬁm
NOURUTUNY

mitszifuszuunnugumeludduanznimnems auilldu R AT LAY
HONRADNANULABATUSNITUNT

wONIMAAMZNIINMIATIY aULEAAuANY aRyzeInInIuguMely oiulul 2548
Wadumsare suuazlssfiunansafinianssuneluasdnsadgned 32 meanznTsunsasa
au%aﬁu‘[mmaﬁaz%mfwmmmmsmuqumU‘lw%a‘lﬁ%mm’mmsmam’ﬁ’mn@f’nﬁunﬁlunﬁ
a9 aumeluvesuienieduns i"wammﬁulﬁﬂﬁﬁmjﬁaﬁu usEnladinsafiuauating
Tussl ﬁﬂi:“‘n%mwmehﬂﬁumaaﬁuamumaagﬁaﬁmﬁaiﬁpjﬁaﬁu"lﬁi”uwaﬂiziﬂmﬁ”a K

wlaunggSwilnua

K22

wiwnfiulosnsmydwduiusaliungfoiuludanlidesniniossz 409eemi1ls ninas

u @ q?/
van & \

wnnmBduldfifyanauaz Mvasemungnane  NeisegiunaziaTsgiauaznmIaniuaulu

o

awaade 1Aty

4

maco

102 s1a9uszanil 2547 U5 11 Wwad waa AN (NHITW)




SET Authorities, as imposed by the rules and regulations of the OSC. Furthermore, an extra copy

of such documents must be submitted to the Company for recording and safe-keeping.

Related transactions or acquiring or sales of company’s assets
In case that the company and the subsidiaries have the related transactions or
acquiring or sales of company’s major assets according to the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s

regulations, the company must follow those regulations as well.

Internal Auditing System

During the convening of the second Board of Director’s Meeting in 2004 on the 28
February 2004, during which three Members of the Audit Committee were present. The Board had
considered the sufficiency of the Internal Audit System by inquiring the Management Team for
necessary information, prior to personally filling out the company’s Internal Audit Form. In
conclusion, the results of the Company’s audit on all 5 aspects, i.e., organization & environment /
risk management / Scrutiny & Control of the Management / Information Technology (IT) System /
Monitoring & Follow up. The Committee is of the opinion that the Internal Audit System and pertaining
to the engagement into transactions (or other legalities) with the Major Shareholders / Company
Directors / Managerial level Staff / Other Concerned Persons is considered sufficiently secured. As
for Internal Audit under other Headings (Operational Descriptions ), the Committee is of the opinion that
the Company has instituted a sufficient measures.

Pertaining to the status of the Internal Audit System, the Committee Members had not given
any other views or opinions other than those already given by the Committee.

Besides, the audit committee has also concerned about the importance of the company’s
internal audit. In 2005, to audit and evaluate the company’s business activities independently,
the committee has a policy to set a internal or external unit for company audit to assure that

the investment of the shareholders and their interests will be protected transparantly and effectively.

Policy for Payment of Dividend.

The company has a policy to pay dividend to it’s shareholders at the rate of not lesser than
40% of the company’s Net Profit after deduction of the juristic person Tax (Corporate Tax) according
to the Commercial Code. In this dase, depending on the prevailling economic conditions as well as

feasibility of future busines operations.
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2. Measures/Procedure for Approving Interrelated Obligations

In engaging to form interrelated business obligations or agreements, such
arrangement must be deemed necessary and justifiable and must be aimed at creating the highest
possible benefits for the Company. Pertaining to the existing interrelated agreements, the Company’s
Internal Audit Committee has examined and scrutinized all such arrangements, and the Committee is
of the opinion that they are all been fairly conducted in accordance good business practice, and that
the Company had paid fairly or had received fair payment in all such arrangements.

The entry into such mentioned interrelated arrangements in the future shall inevitably
depend on the supportive reasons including demand or need for such arrangements to be made, and
if payments are to be made or received, such amounts must be in accordance with normal market
rates, and must also receive prior approval from the Audit Committee.

Under circumstance where such interrelated arrangements are to be made, the Audit
Committee shall take into consideration the supportive reasons and the plausibility or feasibility of the
need to have such an arrangement, and present their views and opinions to the Board of Directors

Meeting.

3. Future policy for Acquirement of Interrelated Arrangements

Pertaining to other interrelated arrangements which may be made in the future, the
Committee must not grant approval to any terms, conditions or arrangements which the Committee or
other persons may be lead to a disagreement with the Company on the benefits deriving from or
interests generated by such arrangement, and such arrangements must be made with transparency
and openness, and presented to the Internal Audit Committee for examination in order that the
Committee may provide its views and opinion on whether such interrelated arrangements have been
made in accordance with good business practice and if the arrangement is justifiable. The findings
shall them be presented to the Company Board of Directors for consideration. Apart from this, the
Company has instituted a policy not to allow any of the Company’s Directors to use personal
guarantees to guarantee any financial borrowings on behalf of the Company.

In all such cases mentioned above, the Company shall strictly abide by the
provisions of law pertaining to securities and the Securities Exchange Market, as well as strict
compliance to the rules, regulations, announcements, orders or impositions made by the
Marketing alternative Investment, and also adhering to the rules and regulations on transparency
and publicity of information pertaining to the mentioned interrelated arrangements, including the

acquirement of all types of assets or securities belonging to the Company or to the affiliated firms.

Pertaining to existing interrelated arrangements, the Company’s policy is as follows:

Co-leasing Office Space The Company is of the opinion that it will continue
to co-lease office space at the present Office
Building located on Vibhavadee Rangsit Road.

Ad Pictorial Production In the case of printed matter which the affiliated
firm is able to produce good work, the Company
will continue to grant work contracts due to the

small firms efficiency and time-saving policy.

maco

Annual Report 2004 Master Ad Public Company Limited 109



ANaSUNLLASNAISILASISH
FIUSATSLTULASHANISA LI

e NMNIINVBINIIA NI
ﬂagﬁuﬂ53'uu’%ﬂ'ﬂﬁavl,@T'j'lL‘i“]ug}?ﬁﬂuﬁqsﬁﬂﬁu’%miuamﬁm"a‘ﬂflmImwmn PNMILAL
Tavasnansaiinanagnsdafiasaaanszaziom 17 Dinman lagawzadnsbslugeszning
12544 - fagiiu sviaulilAuieny nansalunmsuSmsnusesuSemuazdnunmwlumadula
‘luamﬂmmjwu’%ﬁwLﬂugﬂszﬂaumiﬁﬁmsﬁmmgﬂmeaa'ﬁ'aﬂm‘[mwmﬂ waziuidanslwa
AMUARINARANE LLaszn@mmnQﬂs:ﬂaumﬁm‘é"u lag 'aulﬁtg'gﬂizﬂaumﬂuqiﬁaﬁm:gaLﬁu
luds athelasmdies 1-2 Ussan Twsnedussndadulam lums Heszuulessienms
Yszan “wiutves”aiholawondiafindss nsmwlums™e 7lfaguilne M3 Hean
LLﬂan‘Lmi‘Lugmmu"iaﬂ'] slaiwoniaiRamadonlunisyszan ”uﬁuﬁ“uﬁwaa@nﬂ”w
uanmnﬁmsﬁwnuﬁuu’%ﬁw LRSS TIUWA BUAD ST ULHS SR ggw'ﬁ@&aﬂm“[mﬂm
T didys 'uminﬂ,ums@i‘wLﬁugiﬁamn‘flunmmuluﬂmmé’mqwLLazﬁn%anﬂﬂi:LﬂﬂﬁaIan
Tunssaasnsin a0 1aefuaud wed s1iia Fudluuiundes ﬁﬂﬁu’%ﬁﬁléﬁ’%ﬂujfmm’%msmuda
thelasanszuuiniagngnsUses WRusauanasgin s unanalulad wazmsine wa™e
thelawandszianlna g Eﬂﬁamﬁfmnuﬁuu’%ﬁw B9Alan Buwae (18w) La @ 16w Dlawd@ 9na
nndsznannafe umIsamussm 13 89fin Suwan  (Ysundlng) s1ia daduuien
$utin rliuisEnlddinmateurzunmaluladfuinwuuudadian wazsihanlgivewathe
TasanuesisrmaanaumfiuTin snuRaknwszundadian ulngliunssniuriliisn
'mmnﬂ'mqmmwﬁmmwiwwmLLa:i:UmmlummE@%umu"[ﬁﬁ%uﬁﬂﬁu’%ﬁw 1nsalRusmg
anénldatnefidsz " nnw
Tyt gndn wlwnjzessisniuidnvanianmailu o ulsznmiaa: 63 vas

&

el atelafd Tuewaauidnanat " udinaazanas lasuismazaiugndrfiidunism

a & { v @ . 9 v a d o 9 ~
I"NHM'IL‘W&J"IJ% luaamﬁmumgnmwnamamq ‘C]J_,I'U”’]ﬂ'lﬂ“li‘i_liﬂ’]ﬂﬁaﬂi‘]_lﬂ']‘ﬁu@]ﬂ’li‘! U D

' ' a A A o ' Ao A o a . oA v I
'su’lmyﬁ]:wmq 610an - 11 I@lﬂaﬂﬂ’li’ml%ty 10 MousnvasLTEndmsvignadaiitasaniiu
' ~ v = o o 9 Ao o
srozaInnd 5 9 Faw aslwdudsany wwuﬁauﬁmammﬂ@agnm ATANINYBINTUUAENNT
u’%mma:ﬁnUm‘wmaaﬁ;@a@ﬁfa'i'J'lUimﬂmwmaau‘%ﬁwvlﬁtﬂuamaﬁhU?Tnumwmaaﬁ;@a@ﬁadaﬂm
lasanvesnidn wsnRnImnsannalinuves” etholasunvesisnifer laslull 2547
“aihwlasannanvasuisn duldun Trivision, Billboard uaz BTS City Vision fiaasmsldauatf
Sawaz 70, 95 uaz 90 ANAIAL
Ao oA A g a o o @ o
vSEnrainluaniaa” athelawauiazinisliainy 'mty‘l,u@mgﬂl,l,uml,azm'm
v dAa &4 o a X a o A
WNTY Dundaas” ethelauaAindu wazazinisls El‘f]']UIE&JHMW‘LugﬂLLUULﬂiaﬁJ’IUME

L e AI ; & v a o a a a e
Uz UWTLANTY D9 E]@]ﬂaE]\‘iﬂ‘iJLLW)‘Y]’IG‘L‘HT]'I?@]’IL%%'ﬂﬁﬂﬁ]“ﬂﬁ]dlﬁﬂ‘ﬂ

e HAaNIIALUWING
HANIANARNUUIZIIUENTINITEUVBILIEN W1 Laos wea 3na (amiou) Tul
2547 wnn quldasil

maco

110 s1a9udszanil 2547 U5 11 Wwa3 waa AN (NHITW)




Explaination & Analysis of the
Financial Status of the Business

® Overall Perspective of the Business Operation

Presently, the Group of Companies is regarded as the business leader in
advertisement billboard production and services industry. This successful accomplishment had
derived from 17 years of consistency and efficiency in the Group’s operations. This achievement
was especially factual and vivid if we were to refer to the adjoining periods between 2001 to the
present time, which clearly demonstrated the ability and capacity of the Management Team which had
lead the business to constant development and expansion, as well as assuring the Group’s future
prospects. The Group has focused its expertise on consistent development and improvement of
‘Out of Home Media’ technology and finding ways and means to increase the attractiveness of the
billboard sites in order to provide Customers with the widest possible selection of both media
and location to best suit the Customer’s requirements. Most important, is the fact that the Group
strives to offer newer and more advanced Media Products that would beat the competition. In this
case, most other competing companies would focus their attention on a limited range of only one or
two ‘specialty products,’ which is in clear contrast to the Group’s business policy that had detected
a huge of reservoir of untapped opportunity to establish an effective Advertising and Public Relations
Media Network for the purpose of cresting the most effective visual channel to reach Customer’s
Target Groups.

Apart from this, our entry into a Joint Venture with the Clear Channel International Co.,
Ltd., a leading international class manufacturer of ‘Out of Home Media’ products based in the United
Kingdom, which has had long years of operational experience in this industry. Apart from it success-
ful business operations in the U.K. This company also operates in numerous other countries around
the world. The establishment of the Master & More Co., Ltd., an affiliated firm, had given us the
opportunity to learn about ‘Out of Home Media’ networking business and international standard
management techniques, including exposure to new technology and products and up-to-date presen-
tation techniques. While our entry into the joint investment venture with Malaysia-based Ink Jet
Images (M) SDN BHD Co., Lid., to set up the Ink Jet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd., which is our joint
venture company, has opened up the opportunity for us to learn about the ink jet printing technology,
which has been applied with the pictures or photos used on the company’s advertising billboards. In
addition, the Company gives all its ink jet printing jobs to the affiliated firm and this unique arrangement
allows the Company to closely control the quality of the printing jobs including the time factor needed
for the production process. The advantages on quality and production time control enabled the

Company to effectively facilitate Customer’s demands.

maco

Annual Report 2004 Master Ad Public Company Limited 111



o sala

uil 2547 nguuiuniingldn 542 dwum Wndulusasiasas 43% 910 380
Fuunludl 2546 Tasseldnsnunanmsliusnsusssudinaa aiholawan 530 duum
oy "o udevar 98 1897w ld5n waziimsgnsdfiviulusaniosa: 41 nitasananms
Wsnduvasreldanathelasmnyszinn Trivision, Billboard, BTS City Vision, Railway Billboard
uazmeldanms seanidlu ey Tasludl 2547 Me'ldvas™athelasanlszinn Trvision, Billboard,
BTS City Vision W& Railway Billboard 376.54 s1uu1n aallls “a ufasuas 71.04 vasneldmu
wiadlu “avsmanlasiau Joua 29.46 vas5eldu “aUszinn Bilboard Yausr 19.32 vag
s1w'ld5an “adszinn BTS City Vision Joua 16.97 28938 ld7w uaz” alszunn Railway Billboard
Sowaz 5.3 vasnelanu

v ] U
o Gunwuazanlisng
p= ' Ao Ao A o a a a £ =
luil 2547 NANLTENAAUNUINIUALTNNT 252 AU Imadulaiaauant 2546
ludansauas 48 aaadasnumndvlazassaaans laolull 2547 @Tunummmmim’%ﬁwﬁmﬂu
0 mdszunasenas 46 YaIHBAT1HTIN I@]smné”nwmzn;iﬁwé’n"uaau’%ﬂ"‘nﬁ‘lﬁﬂ%mﬂ,taz%’uiﬂa
a A o o A & o oA A ' , & da
nae” aiholausoan dunuInenanvaIrItavlsznaudis A aumen athelawoan aNunda
g: d‘ U 1 o g lﬂ. 9 & a <) L 1 U v
a9 atholawan wazentingeTnm athelawan Gedaidu “a udszunmiaua: 80 VOIAUN UG
' A o ' o, LA o A« L9 e A Y
lull 2547 ﬂégxmmwﬁmlmm HIMBEN 184 MULM DY Wuenlganelummneuazusms 143§ uun
A & o o o o £ = o o & X
Aoiu @ wlszinutasa: 26 vesweame Il UTUM swantasanniooas 230l 2546 N3k
ifasunananlginalasans Railway Billboard

o mls
lull 2547 ﬂa;uu%ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬁﬂvl,ﬁguﬁu 290 duun lagsasmmlstududimssudanas
Lﬁﬂﬁaaagﬁ%ﬂa: 54% anispar 55% uldauni uazlinlys n3 85 dwuwn Wadwan T
2546 19 auwm uil 2547 Aaudannadulavasinls niauas 30 uazlidannils nidanan
Poaaadaniaas 17 1u Seuaz 16 laod WAQNINATIUF A712.1A59715 Railway Billboard
du dgudatnilsfduismidinsniuquanlsineldainefids:"niaw ull 2547 wiEnidan
Namammummjﬁaﬁuagﬁ%am: 19.18 AMWITKLLIL weighted

o “uniwg

o 'milsznauzas wnswg
1 Aa v Ao ' v a a 6 = a o 6 o v A s
niuLiEnd “a ulas e uniwdnawdsuua: " unindzozanludanindinaiu
lapanansmznisdsznaunsiavesnguuisn “uniwdnywisulas ulngandugnuiinsd
Twrnen uniwdszazonandun@u onasuszguUnanl 49 wulngdu atholawoan
i 2547 NRNLIENA uniwdTm 607 Suun uwiadu uniwdnyuiou 293
UL Taadn @ uSenar 48 Va9 uNIWETIN A0aIANBaTTasa: 68 1ull 2546 laoidu
HANNTAAAIIE UTIEU auazTomafisuiridu adlasaniinssaululasins Raiway
Billboard lasluil 2547 nRNLIENAGEYL @ 73 dAuum Ay @ wdesaz 12 289 uniwdn
8aadanD 2546 il @ weglizinmtasar 37 289" uniwdw
ludl 2547 nauUTENE " uniwdazozenyzanm 314 Suum dandu "o uteuaz 52
A o g < A Aa 4 ' ) A o
va¢ unindnu laodudussnulundu enansuszgunanl yadn 215 dunn wissauas 35 84
A o a X A Y A o A o A &
UNTWITIN LANAUINT 2546 109 SuuIn wiaTouaz 20 203" unswaulul 2546 maRuan
ganatinannna $19la39n17 Railway Billboard 9117t 113 1As9

maco

112 s1a9udszanil 2547 U5 11 Wwad waa 3N (NHITW)




Presently, the majority of the Company’s Customers are owners of the Company’s Out of
Home Media products, constituting to around 65% of the Company’s income. However, the
Company has projected that in future this ratio will reduce dramatically, as the Company
moves to increase it’s focus on Advertising Companies. In the past, most Customers would request
extension of their Advertisement Billboard Contract which were normally signed for periods of 6
months or 1 year. In addition, our 10 “Biggest” Customers have extended their Billboard Contracts
for the past 5 consecutive years, which clearly demonstrates the Company’s excellent
relations with all our customers. Furthermore, the dependence, reliance and trust which our
Customers have placed on our Company reflects quality of our ‘Out of Home Media’ products, our
effective and efficiency pre-sales and post-sales services, and effectiveness of all our carefully
chosen “Prime Locations” where our billboards are erected. In 2003 the Company’s main products
which were most marketable included Trivision Billboards, Still Life Billboards and BTS City Vision
(closed circuit advertising network). In that same year, the Company increased its “Prime Locations”
for installation of both Trivision and Billboards, coupled with the implementation
of an ‘Accelerated Marketing Program’ had boosted income from all three types of ‘Out of Home
Media’ products. the rateof inuse 70%, 95% and 90%.

In 2001, The Company had sold a total of 35 Steel Truss (used for installing
billboards) at the price of 17 million baht each to the Master Construction Co., Ltd., which is operated
by a former shareholder who had held a small equity in our Company, who had envisioned the future
business potential of constructing and leasing Steel Trusses. Presently, the Master Construction
Co., Ltd., is engaged in the business of constructing and all types of civil works, and the majority of
the company’s products which are sold on the market are Steel Trusses, fabricated from
steel angle-strips welded into a web-like geometric structure, which requires quite a
high maintenance cost, added to the fact that, at that time the company was involved with another
investment project which gave higher returns on investment, and therefore the
company decided to sell off its Steel Trusses. However, our Company had been able to
recover the said Steel Trusses by entering into a 10 year lease with the said company in order to use
the acquired Steel Trusses to operate its business. The acquirement of the Steel Trusses had
enabled the Company to reduce both its overhead and operational expenses, especially the mainte-
nance cost. In the future the Company has envisioned a marketing plan that will do away with nay
sale or lease-back of the steel trusses, this is because most of the Company’s remaining
billboard structures are of the ‘Single Pillar’ and the ‘Twin Pillar’ types which are easier on repair &
maintenance works.

The Company believes that in the near future, more importance and emphasis will
be given to the design of billboard advertising products, the beauty or attractiveness of the advert
pictures as well as the positioning of the ‘Prime Locations.” It is also envisioned that market demand
for Out of Home Media Networking will increase dramatically, a trend towards which the direction of

the Company’s business development is well aligned.

Operational Performance
The operational performance and financial status of the Master Ad Public

Co., Ltd. can be abstaction as follows:
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e Income

In 2004, the Group of Companies had a total incorporated income of 542 million baht,
or an increase of 43% from 380 million bahtin 2003, the main income were generated by provision of
services and production of ‘Out of Home Media’ products, which generated 530 million baht
constituting to 99% of total income. The rate of increase was around 30%, this was attributed to
an increased market demand for Trivision, Billboards and BTS City Vision and Railway Billboard and
income from export. In year In 2004 income of media advertising Trivision, Billboard, BTS City
Vision, Railway billboard as 376.54 million baht or 71.04% of total income, separate’s Trivision
Billboad 29.46% of total income Billboard Media 19.32% of total income BTS Media 19.97%

of total income and Railway Billboard 5.3 of total income.

@ Operational Cost & Expenditure

In 2003 the Company’s expenditure on Marketing / Sales Operations had amounted
to 252 million baht, which showed a growth rate of 48% compared to the preceding year. While in
2004 the average costs for marketing and sales was around 46% of \Total Sales Volume
generated by the Company’s main businesses, including the business of being the Service Provider
as well as Contractor for the production advertising billboard products. The main expenditures
include the costs of ware and tier / depreciation of the billboards, cost of rent / lease of the ‘Prime
Locations’ and the cost of maintenance of the billboards, which constitutes to around 80% of
Marketing/ Sales Expenditure.

As for 2004, the Group of Company’s Operational Cost on Marketing/Sales
was 184 million baht, or 26% of the Total Sales Value, a increase of year 2003 main season

expenditure of project railway billboard

o Profit
In 2004, the Group of Companies’ initial profit was 290 million baht, whereby, the
Initial Profit Figure had slightly increased to 54% from 55% of the previous year, and the Net Profit
Figure was 85 million baht, an increase of 19 million baht over the preceding year (2003), which
is growth rate increase of 30% of the Net Profit Figure, while Net Profit Figure in ratio with the Total
Sales Value registered an decrease of 17% from 16% company accrued expenditure of project
railway billboard. as well as improvement of Cost Control. In 2004 the Company’s ratio of

investment return for shareholders (by weighted calculation) was 19.18%.

® Composition of Assets

The company have Proportion the structural of current assets and long term assets it a
nearly rate as a characteristic affair of group company. Current assets the most is debtor a while
fixed asset to be land and equipment majority is media advertising

In year 2004 the group company have total asset 607 million baht divide is current asset
293 million baht or 48 % of total assets decrease 68% from last year it’s result decrease of
proportion on cash and cash equivalents to arise from investment on Railway Billboard project with
year 2004 the group company has cash 73 million baht or 12 % of total assets decrease from year

2003 as proportion is 37 % of total assets.
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In year 2004 the group company have fixed assets around 314 million baht or 52 % of
total assets divide investment on Land, Building and equipment has value 215 million baht or 35%
of total assets increasing form year 2003 amount 109 million baht or 20 % of total assets in year.

2003 Increasing that s investment on Railway Billboard project 113 structure

® Quality of Assets

Pertaining to the Quality of Debtors, the Group of Companies’ policy on payment of
debts is set between 60 to 90 days, depending on the type of Customer. Customers who are
Advertising Agencies are normally granted the privilege of a longer payment term as of
the 31st of December 2004, 2003 and 2002. The average debt payment period for most Customers
is set at 78, 85 and 60 days respectively, in this case, the mentioned debt payment schedules are
inline with the Company’s business operational policy, which reflects the Compan?s efficient and
effective debt collection system as well as the Quality of the Customer. However, the main reason
that the terms of payment were lengthened during the periods covering January-December 2003 was
because the Company had increased the number of its Advertising Agency customers. The Debt
Payment Periods can be concluded as follows:

(Ratio between Each Type of Debtor against Total Number of Debtors)

e Not due for payment 59%
@ Less than 3 months 27%
e 3 monthup 14%

In the event a Customer defaults on debt payment exceeding the 6 months limit, the
Company would immediately credit the full amount of the outstanding sum as bad debt. However,

from past experiences the Company has had very little difficulties from non-payment problems.

e Cash Flow

In 2004, the Group of Company’s most significant source of capital had derived from
it's Annual Net Profit Figure, and when incorporated with the revolving fund, the Company’s
operational liquidity amounted to 118 million baht, whereby, the Group of Companies had used part
of the liquidity to investment in immovable assets, especially in advertising billboards which had
amounted to 193 million baht. However in 2004 the Group company increasing investment. As
well as buy ordinary share in this company amount 33,333 million shares’s value . 8 million baht.
increasing investment in Master & More As well as buy ordinary shares’s 330,000 share is
value’s 34 million baht and anouncement dividend payment 50 million baht. This reason the group
company has cashflow for operating activities 53 million baht when regard cashflow of group
company from other activities the group company has cashflow decrease 128 million baht’s main

reason from investment railway billboard project.

e Liquidity
In year 2004 the Group companies have current ration 1.79 times, quit ration 1.67
times which decreasing from 2.94 times and 2.93 times in year 2003 it main season has dept

short term increase (Issued P/N is value 15 million baht)
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e Investment Expend

The most investment used to the construction of billboard advertising in year 2004.
The company investment construction of the media advertising billboard around 159 million baht
all most increasing in the project Railway billboard which investment increase on the media

advertising do have to the expansion of revenue in the future.

e Source of Investment Capital

The structure of the Group’s Investment Capital in 2004 had derived from the
procurement of loans, and borrowings from shareholders in nearly equal ratio, whereby in 2003
and 2004, the debt ratio with shareholders stand at 0.37 times and 0.38 times respectively. The
said ratio had changed from 2002, that is, in 2002 the Group’s ratio of loans and borrowings was

high, and the ratio between debt and shareholder’s equity as 1.6 times.

e Liabilities

In year 2004 the group companies have current ration 164 million baht Long term
liabilities 2 million baht Total Liabilities 166 million baht increase 19 million from year 2003 main
seasoning loan from financial institution 50 million baht increasing is 65 million baht. As increas-
ing it make to group companies Dept Ration increasing 27% of total assets in year 2003 as

increase 27% of total assets in year 2004.Which dept rate increasing it’s a lowness rate now.

e Shareholder’s Equity

In 2004, equity-holding in the Group of Companies by shareholders was valued
at 441 million baht, which had increased from 44 million in 2003, the main reason for this was net
income in year 2004. However, the Company had announced to pay dividendsin the total amount
of 50 million baht in accordance with the first Shareholders’ General Meeting convened on
the 5" of November 2004, which in turn gave the Company an accumulated profit, after deductions

required by law, of 105 million baht.
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Auditing Committee Report

The Internal Audit Committee of the Master Ad (Public) Co., Ltd. is made of up of 3
Independent Committee Members, all of whom have been appointed by the Company Board of
Directors on the 23 of April 2003, and whereas the Company had been registered as a public
company on the 19th of May 2003. The three committee members includes, Pol.Sub. Lt. Kriengsak
Lohachala as the Chairman of the Auding Committee, Mr. Prasert Virasathienpornkul and Ms.
Napaporn Kraipanon as the Auding Committee.

In the year 2004, the Auditing Committee meeting was held to take into consideration the
Company’s Financial Report quarterly and for the year 2004 from the report presented by Grant
Thornton (Pubic) Company Limited who is the External Auditor of the Company. The committee is
ensured that the consolidated financial statement is prepared with accuracy and completely and also
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand. Moreover, there will be the
meeting between the Board of Directors and the Auditing Committee to take into consideration the
appropriate of daily transaction.

For the year 2004, the Audit Committee has advised the Board of Directors to appoint Grant
Thornton Co., Ltd. to be the external auditor which will propose to the Ordinary shareholders meeting
afterward.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the Internal Control System of the company is
efficient and suitable to the business condition and free from major mistake. However, the Audit
Committee is trying to support and persuade the company to operate in accordance with the principle
of good registered company to ensure that the company operates in compliance with good corporate
governance as well as giving the suggestion on risk management and Internal Control System to the
management team.

The Audit Committee has proposed to the Board of Directors to appoint the External Auditor
to oversee and improve the Internal Control System. The purpose is to ensure that the company

operates with transparency management and shareholders’ interest maximization.

Pol. Sub. Lt. Kriengsak Lohachala

Chairman of Audit Committee
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The Board of Directors’
responsibility for financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Company’s consolidated financial statements
of Master Ad (Public) Company Limited and consolidated financial statements of the Company and
subsidiaries as well as the information technology shown in the annual report. The consolidaed
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in Thailand and the crucial information was sufficiently disclosed to the shareholders and other
investors clearly.

The Board of Directors also assigns the Inspection Committee to audit the account policy
and the accuracy of financial report quarterly before presenting to the Board of Directors. The
Opinion of the Inspection Committee is also presented in this annual report. Moreover, the Company
Auditor also give opinion towards the company financial statement of the Company and subsidiaries
presented in the Auditing Committee’s report. The Board of Directors is satisfied with the financial
status, operating results and cash flow are accurate and in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles.

K hthaokaloeer | -k

Pol.. Sub.L.T. Kriengsak Lohachala Mr. Noppadon Tansalarak
Chairman of the Board President and CEO

maco

Annual Report 2004 Master Ad Public Company Limited 123



ANRaULNUN aulyd

1. @imammuﬁu’%ﬁmtaw%ﬁ‘ﬂsiami’mslﬁ';l: autid  (Audit Fee) Twsauiliind
“w @ 31 5uNaN 2547

A A AoV A v o -~ 1 o
5780150 Bavu3Engng Zod oulind A aulind
6 a a £ 6

1 UNAN 1a83 waa w19 loadariud 630,000.00

2 VNN LAaT waua ¥as w9 and loradaninud 375,000.00

3 UAN.59MAN By 12 w1 and lradaninug 181,000.00

4 van.ansia 59 anesl w1 and lzadatiud 135,000.00

5 VANLAUA ALaaaliuun Wi and loradaninug 161,000.00

AN URNKANT auld 1,482,000.00

/1E

d audy® 910 U3EM unIuv seudu 9na

2. @usnnsan

MACO 124



Auditor fee

The audit fee that the company and subsidiaries paid as of 31 December 2004.

No. Paid by

1 Master Ad Public Co., Ltd.
Master and More Co., Ltd.
Injet Images Co., Ltd.

Maco Right Sign Co., Ltd.

a b~ W N

Landy Development Co., Ltd.

Auditor Auditor fee
Mrs. Sumalee Chokdeeanant 630,000.00
Mrs. Sumalee Chokdeeanant 375,000.00
Mrs. Sumalee Chokdeeanant 181,000.00
Mrs. Sumalee Chokdeeanant 135,000.00
Mrs. Sumalee Chokdeeanant 161,000.00
Total Auditor fee 1,482,000.00

/1" Certified Audited Accountant from Grant Thornton Co., Ltd.

2. Non-Audit Fee
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Report of Independent Auditor

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Master Ad Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Master Ad Public Company
Limited and subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of
income, of changes in shareholders’ equity and of cash flows for the years then ended. | have also audited
Master Ad Public Company Limited's own balance sheets as at 31 December 2004 and 2003, and the
related statements of income, of changes in shareholders’ equity and of cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their
correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audits. The financial statements of Take a Look Co., Ltd. for the year
ended 31 December 2004 and 2003, for which investment is accounted for in the accompanying
financial statements by the equity method of accounting were audited by other auditor whose reports have
been submitted to me. The investment in such associated companies represented 1.99 and 2.29 percent
of total assets in consolidated financial statements as at 31 December 2004 and 2003, respectively, and
represented 2.24 and 2.61 percent of total assets in the Company’s own financial statements as at 31
December 2004 and 2003, respectively. The equity in net income of such associated company
represents 0.20 percent of net income in the consolidated and the Company’s own financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2004, and the equity in net loss of such associated company represented
0.10 percent of net profit in the consolidated and the Company’s own financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2003.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, based on my audits and the report of other auditors, the consolidated and the
Company’s own financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial positions of Master Ad Public Company Limited and subsidiaries as at 31 December
2004 and 2003, and the consolidated results of their operations and cash flows for the years then ended,
and Master Ad Public Company Limited’s own financial positions as at 31 December 2004 and 2003,
and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally

W

SUMALEE CHOKDEEANANT
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3322
Bangkok, Thailand
22 January 2005

accepted accounting principles.
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- 13unday [6] - - 99,553,324 33,509,629
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Balance Sheet

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003

CONSOLIDATED

Notes 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

2003

(Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004

2003

Cash and cash at banks 73,480,278 201,125,040 31,004,271 169,367,353
Trade accounts receivable
- other companies - net [4] 125,819,125 98,307,555 74,812,283 54,007,447
- related companies [4,5] 1,409,556 1,801,537 1,076,088 2,158,817
Other receivables - related companies [ 5 ] 2,964,168 71,912 4,241,639 2,990,700
Inventories 19,289,496 667,129 11,037,487 697,670
Advance payments for inventories
- other company 507,987 430,544 452,925 430,543
- related company [5] = = 5,796,510 =
Prepaid rental 35,885,969 45,014,390 34,873,884 44,102,890
Prepaid expenses 17,310,353 17,192,895 5,901,220 13,810,073
Other current assets 16,498,163 7,244,607 16,287,270 6,966,631
Total Current Assets 293,165,095 371,855,609 185,483,577 294,532,124
NON - CURRENT ASSETS
Investment accounted for by the equity method
- subsidiary companies [6] = = 99,553,324 33,509,629
- associated companies [6] 33,950,830 23,244,340 33,950,830 23,244,340
Restricted deposits with banks [7] 3,066,668 3,877,770 2,125,268 2,126,220
Loan to related companies [5] 3,334,000 = 3,334,000 18,870,000
Buildings and equipment - net [8] 214,951,948 106,143,711 175,878,189 67,006,165
Land not yet used in operations [9] 35,316,836 35,316,836 35,316,836 35,316,836
Goodwill - net [ 10 ] 19,300,277 - - -
Other non - current assets 3,763,157 2,817,287 2,354,216 1,475,217
Total Non - Current Assets 313,683,716 171,399,944 352,512,663 181,548,407
TOTAL ASSETS 606,848,811 543,255,553 537,996,240 476,080,531

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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- 13Enfifieadas [5] 7462246 3993664 8810261 3,093,664
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mMBEuldeesne 17510206 20,112,832 1,620,077 8,346,975
flfinudeing 18,871,313 9,692,448 9,228,478 5,684,360
mefildfmuatise 8,045,204 6,276,834 4,505,744 3,289,108
Wit~ wnywIoudu 7,317,461 1,053,400 6,609,324 1283416
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wi'f“uvlajmgufmu
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Balance Sheet

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

Notes

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003

CONSOLIDATED

2004

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short - term loans from financial
institutions
Current portion of hire - purchase
payable
Accounts payable
- other companies
- related companies
Income received in advance
- other companies
- related company
Other payables - related companies
Dividend payable
Accrued income tax
Accrued expenses
Undue output VAT
Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES

Hire - purchase payable - net

Loan from shareholders

Other non - current liabilities
Total Non - Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

[11]

[12]

[5]

[5]
[5]

[12]
[13]

2003

(Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004

2003

65,000,000 50,000,000 65,000,000 50,000,000
452,138 431,700 244,603 244,603
25,008,391 22,459,121 15,945,266 17,581,214
7,462,246 3,993,664 8,810,261 3,993,664
14,068,484 11,517,484 14,068,484 11,517,484

= = 7,380,000 =
218,253 216,669 208,869 4,412,080

161,689 = 161,689 =
17,510,206 20,112,832 1,620,077 8,346,975
18,871,313 9,692,448 9,228,478 5,684,360
8,045,204 6,276,834 4,505,744 3,289,108
7,317,461 1,953,400 _ 6,609,324 1,283,416
164,115,385 126,654,152 133,782,795 106,352,904
248,250 434,895 40,767 285,371

= 18,130,000 = =
1,695,877 1,481,364 1,659,727 1,481,364
1,944,127 20,046,259 1,700,494 1,766,735

166,059,512 146,700,411 135,483,289 108,119,639

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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mls ¢
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- g9laildda +9 104,903,328 _ 73586,508 104,903,328 73,586,508
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Balance Sheet

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003

CONSOLIDATED

2004

2003

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (CONTINUED)

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Share capital - common shares at Baht 1 par value

- Registered 125,000,000 shares

- Issued and paid-up 125,000,000 shares 125,000,000

Share premium

Retained earnings

- Appropriated for legal reserve

- Unappropriated
Total Shareholders’ Equity of the Company
Minority interest in subsidiary companies
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

125,000,000

125,000,000

(Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004

125,000,000

2003

125,000,000

167,084,833

5,524,790
104,903,328

125,000,000
167,084,833

2,289,551
73,586,508

125,000,000
167,084,833

5,524,790
104,903,328

125,000,000
167,084,833

2,289,551
73,586,508

402,512,951
38,276,348

367,960,892
28,594,250

402,512,951

367,960,892

440,789,299

396,555,142

402,512,951

367,960,892

606,848,811

543,255,553

537,996,240

476,080,531

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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487,541,379 374,911,590 310,569,546 236,690,965
42,502,857 - 42,502,857 -
- - 5,467,768 3,536,831
631,374 264,505 789,005 2,719,472
11,065,776 4,640,008 11,043,661 3,131,436
- - 32,674,977 17,584,411
114,499 - 114,499 -
541,855,885 379,816,103 403,162,313 263,663,115
226,496,665 168,972,136 156,539,349 115,395,678
25,355,743 - 25,355,743 -
142,716,428 82,338,512 121,555,435 57,907,243
- 110,173 - 110,173
394,568,836 251,420,821 303,450,527 173,413,094
147,287,049 128,395,282 99,711,786 90,250,021
(1,879,601) (3,811,320) (1,564,555) (1,367,460)

(39,669,737)(42,362,334) (13,595,172) (23,797,528)

105,737,711 82,221,628 84,552,059 65,085,033

(21,185,652) (17,136,595) - -
84,552,059 65,085,033 84,552,059 65,085,033
0.68 0.61 0.68 0.61
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Statements of Income

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S
Notes 2004 2003 2004 2003
REVENUES [5]
Services income 487,541,379 374,911,590 310,569,546 236,690,965
Sales income 42,502,857 = 42,502,857 -

Other income

- commission income - - 5,467,768 3,536,831
- interest income 631,374 264,505 789,005 2,719,472
- others 11,065,776 4,640,008 11,043,661 3,131,436
Equity in net income of :
- subsidiary companies = = 32,674,977 17,584,411
- associated companies - net 114,499 = 114,499 =
TOTAL REVENUES 541,855,885 379,816,103 403,162,313 263,663,115
COSTS AND EXPENSES [5]
Costs of services 226,496,665 168,972,136 156,539,349 115,395,678
Costs of sales 25,355,743 = 25,355,743 =
Selling and administrative expenses 142,716,428 82,338,512 121,555,435 57,907,243
Equity in net loss of associated companies-net = 110,173 = 110,173
TOTAL COSTS AND EXPENSES 394,568,836 251,420,821 303,450,527 173,413,094

Net Income Before Interest Expense and

Income Tax 147,287,049 128,395,282 99,711,786 90,250,021
Interest expense (1,879,601) (3,811,320) (1,564,555) (1,367,460)
Income tax (39,669,737) (42,362,334) (13,595,172) (23,797,528)
Net Income After Income Tax 105,737,711 82,221,628 84,552,059 65,085,033
Minority interest in net income (21,185,652) (17,136,595) - =
NET INCOME FOR THE YEARS 84,552,059 65,085,033 84,552,059 65,085,033

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Net income per share (Baht/share) 0.68 0.61 0.68 0.61
Weighted average number of common 125,000,000 107,260,274 125,000,000 107,260,274

shares (Shares)

Par value of common share (Baht) 1 1 1 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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100,000,000 2,289,551 8,501,475 11,457,655 122,248,681
25,000,000 167,084,833 - - - 192,084,833
- - - 17,136,595 17,136,595
- - - 65,085,033 - 65,085,033
125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 28,594,250 396,555,142
125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 28,594,250 396,555,142
- - - - 21,185,652 21,185,652
- - - - (11,503,554) (11,503,554)
- - - (50,000,000) - (50,000,000)
- - 3235230  (3,235230) - -
- - - 84,552,059 - 84,552,059
125,000,000 167,084,833 5,524,790 104,903,328 38,276,348 440,789,299




Statements of Changes
in Shareholders’ Equity

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

Paid - up
share Share

capital premium

For Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003
(Unit : Baht)

Unappropriated

Legal retained Minority

reserve interest Total

earnings

CONSOLIDATED
Balance as at 1 January 2003 100,000,000 2,289,551 8,501,475 11,457,655 122,248,681
Increase in share capital during the years 25,000,000 167,084,833 = = - 192,084,833
Minority interest in net income

for the years = = = = 17,136,595 17,136,595
Net income the year = = = 65,085,033 = 65,085,033
Balance as at 31 December 2003 125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 28,594,250 396,555,142
Balance as at 1 January 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 28,594,250 396,555,142
Minority interest in net income for the years = = = = 21,185,652 21,185,652
Decrease in minority interest - - - - (11,503,554) (11,503,554)
Dividend = = = (50,000,000) - (50,000,000)
Appropriated for legal reserve - - 3,235,239 (3,235,239) - -
Net income for the year = = = 84,552,059 = 84,552,059

Balance as at 31 December 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833

5,524,790 104,903,328 38,276,348 440,789,299
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Statements of Changes
in Shareholders’ Equity

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003
(Unit : Baht)

Paid - up Unappropriated

share Share Legal retained

capital premium reserve earnings

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Balance as at 1 January 2003 100,000,000 - 2,289,551 8,501,475 110,791,026
Increase in share capital

during the years 25,000,000 167,084,833 - - 192,084,833
Net income for year - - - 65,085,033 65,085,033
Balance as at 31 December 2003 125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,5008 367,960,892
Balance as at 1 January 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 2,289,551 73,586,508 367,960,892
Dividend - - - (50,000,000) (50,000,000)
Appropriated for legal reserve - - 3,235,239 (3,235,239) -
Net income for the year - - - 84,552,059 84,552,059
Balance as at 31 December 2004 125,000,000 167,084,833 5,524,790 104,903,328 402,512,951

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003
(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004 2003 2004 2003

Cash flows from operating activities .

Net income for the years 84,552,059 65,085,033 84,552,059 65,085,033
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided from (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 49,620,814 30,825,074 34,994,280 14,642,899
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment 139,744 (102,804) 139,744 -
Equipment written off 3,731 5,412,702 = 4,506,984
Equity in net loss (income) of subsidiary and

associated companies (114,499) 44,667 (32,789,476) (17,474,238)
Unrealised gain on exchange rate (58,185) - (55,121) -
Goodwill amortization 1,564,887 = = =
Provision for doubtful debt 859,852 7,056,200 859,852 1,108,520

Cash provided from operating activities before

changes in operating assets and liabilities 136,568,403 108,320,872 87,701,338 67,869,198

Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in Operating Assets:

Trade accounts receivable (27,921,256) (32,048,936) (20,526,838) (10,584,444)
Other receivables - related companies (2,892,256) (25,412) (1,250,939) 208,255
Inventories (18,622,367) (312,907) (10,339,817) (312,907)
Advance payments for inventories (77,443) - (5,818,892) -

Prepaid rental 9,128,421 (30,578,761) 9,229,006 (31,454,879)
Prepaid expenses (117,458) (14,822,373) 7,908,853 (11,604,821)
Other current assets (9,253,556) (2,323,924) (9,320,639) (2,317,531)
Other non - current assets (945,870) 869,330 (878,999) (426,867)

Increase (decrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Trade accounts payable 6,017,852 15,637,762 3,180,649 15,843,017
Income received in advance 2,551,000 2,058,749 9,931,000 2,546,669
Other payables - related company 1,584 52,811 (4,203,211) 4,248,222
Accrued income tax (2,602,626) 12,594,959 (6,726,898) 3,440,090
Accrued expenses 9,178,865 4,907,211 3,544,118 2,636,497
Undue output VAT 1,768,370 1,664,460 1,216,636 391,627
Other current liabilities 5,364,062 (3,410,083) 5,325,908 (3,323,577)
Other non - current liabilities 214,513 1,075,159 178,363 1,075,159
Minority interest 9,682,097 17,136,595 - -

Net cash provided from operating activities 118,042,335 80,795,512 69,149,638 38,233,708

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended 31 December 2004 and 2003
(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004 2003 2004 2003

Cash flows from investing activities:-

Increase in restricted deposits with banks

Acquisition of investments - including
goodwill

Proceed from sales of equipment

Acquisition of building and equipment

Cash received from loan to related companies

Acquisition of land not yet used in operations

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase loan from financial institutions
Increase (decrease) in hire-purchase payable
Repayment to loan from shareholders
Cash received from increase in share capital
Dividend payment

Net cash provided from (used in) financing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash at banks

Cash and cash at banks - beginning

of the year

Cash and cash at banks - end of the year

Supplemental cash flows information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest expense

Corporate income tax

811,102

(31,457,155)
182,982
(158,755,508)
(3,334,000)

352,422

(19,155,308)
106,850
(42,704,626)

(18,200,000)

952

(43,960,709)
182,982
(144,189,030)
15,536,000

1,182,97

(23,220,813)
(39,954,133)

13,610,000
(18,200,000)

(192,552,579)

(79,600,662)

(172,429,805)

(66,581,974)

15,000,000 43,000,000 15,000,000 43,000,000
(166,207) 667,619  (244,604) 529,974
(18,130,000) (50,556,670) - (35,366,670)
- 192,084,833 - 192,084,833
(49,838,311) (10,000,000) (49,838,311) (10,000,000)
(53,134,518) 175,195,782 (35,082,915) 190,248,137
(127,644,762) 176,390,632 (138,363,082) 161,899,871
201,125,040 24,734,408 169,367,353 7,467,482
73,480,278 201,125,040 31,004,271 169,367,353
1,879,601 3,811,320 1,564,555 1,367,460
23,804,855 29,767,375 11,975,095 20,357,438
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Notes to Financial Statements

Master Ad Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries
As at 31 December 2004 and 2003

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was registered with the Ministry of Commerce as a limited company on 18 February 1988 and
is engaged in advertising, leasing of property and purchases/sales of electricity billboard. The Company’s
registered head office is located at 3rd-6th Floor, Landy-Master Building, 24/10 Soi Lat Phrao 19, Lat Phrao
Road, Chomphon, Bangkok, Thailand.

On 19 May 2003, the Company registered with the Ministry of Commerce for the change of its status to a

public limited company and the change of its name to “Master Ad Public Company Limited”.

Numbers of employee and employee costs are as follow:

Consolidated The Company own F/S
2547 2546 2547 2546
Numbers of employee at the end of year (persons) 131 119 104 105
Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht) 51.58 29.08 35.07 25.45

2. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
Consolidated financial statements
2.1 The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Master Ad Public Company

Limited and subsidiaries, which are significantly influenced by the Company, as follow:

Percentage of Shareholding

Subsidiary companies 2004 2003 Type of businesses

Master & More Co., Ltd. 6750 51.00 Produce and providing outdoor
advertising media services.

Maco Rite Sign Co., Ltd. 80.00 80.00 Produce and sell of trivision
equipment.

2.2 Significant inter-company transactions with subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial state-

ments have been eliminated.

2.3 The consolidated financial statements have been prepared with the same accounting policy for the same

accounting transactions or accounting event.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated and Company’s own
financial statements are set out below:
3.1 Basis of financial statement preparation
The consolidated and the Company’s own financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 and the Federation of Accounting
Professions Act B.E. 2547, including the promulgated Thai Accounting Standards, and the pronouncements

issued by Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand.
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3.2 Subsidiary and associated companies

Investments in subsidiary and associated companies are accounted for in the Company’s own financial
statements by the equity method of accounting. Such investments referred to investments in subsidiary and
associated companies which the Company has more than 50% and 20% voting rights, respectively, and over which
the Company exercises control. Equity accounting involves the accounting for investments at original costs and
subseguently adjusted by the recognition of equity in net income/loss of subsidiary and associated companies after
the acquisition dates. Accordingly, the book values of investments in the subsidiary and associated companies at
the balance date reflect the Company’s share in net assets of the subsidiary and associated companies. Provisions

for impairment are taken up in the accounts to adjust the value of investments whenever the impairment is identified.

3.3 Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Thai Baht for bookkeeping purposes at the exchange
rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. The balances of monetary assets and liabilities of the balance
sheet, which are denominated in foreign currency, are translated into Thai Baht at the rates prevailing at that date.
Gains or losses resulting from the receipt or settlement of foreign currency and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign currencies, are recognized in the income statement. In the case when
the Company and subsidiaries entered into the forward exchange agreements to hedge the foreign exchange risk,
the Company and subsidiaries will translate the foreign currency denominated monetary asset and liabilities with
the forward exchange contract rates. Premiums on forward foreign exchange contracts are amortized based on the

decline balance of hedged foreign currencies.

3.4 Trade receivables
Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. An estimate is made for doubtful
receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off during the year
in which they are identified.

3.5 Building and Equipments
Building and Equipments are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over their estimated useful life of 5 years.

Gains and losses on disposal of equipments are determined by reference to their carrying amount and

are recognized in the statement of income.

Expenditures for expansion, renewal and betterment, which result in a substantial increase in an asset’s
current replacement value, are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are recognized as an expense when

incurred.

3.6 Goodwill
Goodwill from the purchase of subsidiary companies’ share capital is amortized to expense by the
straight-line method over a period of 10 years or written off in full amount when there is an indication of impairment.

3.7 Revenue recognition
Sales are recognized when delivery has taken place and transfer of risks and rewards has been com-
pleted.

maco
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Services income is recognized when service has been rendered and invoiced and the amount of the
revenue can be measured.

Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

38 Income tax

The Company accounts for income tax based on the provision of the Revenue Code.

39 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand and deposits with financial institutions with

maturities of less than three months without restriction of usage or obligation.

3.10 Basic earnings per share
The earnings per share is determining by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average

number of shares outstanding during the year.

3.11 Accounting estimate
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from those

estimates.

4. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, the aged analysis of accounts receivable are as follow;
(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Ages of receivable 2004 2003 2004 2003

Trade accounts receivable - others

Not yet due 79,496,300 59,993,316 51,970,522 35,972,139
Past due:
Less than 3 months 36,953,309 30,158,089 19,329,165 11,880,182
3-6 months 3,925,068 4,922,535 1,492,744 4,221,150
6-12 months 1,995,588 9,208,265 1,805,128 1,933,976
Over 12 months 13,309,358 3,025,996 2,183,096 1,108,520
Total 135,679,623 107,308,201 76,780,655 55,115,967
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (9,860,498) (9,000646)  (1,968,372) (1,108,520)
Trade accounts receivable - others - net 125,819,125 98,307,555 74,812,283 54,007,447

o MQCO
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(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Ages of receivable 2004 2003 2004 2003

Trade accounts receivable - related

companies
Subsidiaries
Not yet due - - 309,347 239,680
Past due:
Less than 3 months - - - 117,600
3-6 months - - - -
6-12 months - - - -
Over 12 months - - - -
Total - - 309,347 357,280
Associated companies
Not yet due 739,115 409,810 96,300 409,810
Past due:
Less than 3 months 500,760 736,887 500,760 736,887
3-6 months - - - -
6-12 months - 654,840 - 654,840
Over 12 months 169,681 - 169,681 -
Total 1,409,556 1,801,537 766,741 1,801,537
Total Trade accounts receivable - related
Companies 1,409,556 1,801,537 1,076,088 2,158,817
Accounts receivable - net 127,228,681 100,109,092 75,888,371 56,166,264

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company had significant business transactions with its related companies (related by
way of common shareholders and/or management). Such transactions, which have been reflected in the Company’s
financial statements on the terms and bases determined by the Company and those companies which bases might
be different from the transactions with unrelated companies, are summarised as follow:

(Unit : Million Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Transactions with related companies 2004 2003

Master & More Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary company)

Billboard rental income 585 575
Billboard production income 450 -

Consulting income and accounting service 012 0.36
Office rental income 0.01 0.28
Commission income 547 354
Interest income 031 251
Other income 143 0.31
Production expenses 043 1.66
Commission expense 015 239
Electricity expenses - 014
Rental expenses 005 0.03
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(Unit : Million Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

Transactions with related companies 2004 2003

Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary company)

Consulting income and accounting service 0.02 -
Office rental income 024 -
Other income 040 -
Purchase of trivision equipment 3746 -
Maintenance 1.05 -

Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (Associated company)

Office rental income 0.59 0.51
Accounting service income 0.05 0.06
Other income 1.09 0.29
Image production expense 20.48 15.90
Other expenses - 0.04
Landy Development Co., Ltd. (Associated company)

Central service expense 1.80 2.00
Electricity expense 072 0.71

DAI- ICHI Corporation Public Company Limited
Billboard rental income 278 458
Landy Home Co.,Ltd. (Co - director)

Billboard rental income - 0.75
Other income 0.08 -
Take A Look Co., Ltd. (Associated company)

Other income 249 -

5.1 Sales/Purchases of goods and services
The Company has made sales/purchases of goods and services to related companies in the normal
course of business. The sales/purchases of goods and services are determined at prices close to those considered
with third parties. However, the credit term for such related companies are longer than normal credit term for other
customers about 30 days.

52 Interest income on loans
Interest income from loan to Master & More Co., Ltd. is 10 percent per annum in the year 2004 and
2003.

Interest income from loan to Inkjet (Images) Thailand Co., Ltd. is 6 percent per annum in the year 2004,

53 Rental and service agreements
The Company entered into long-term office rental and facilities agreements and billboard rental with

certain related companies at the agreed rate. The rental rates were based on area and relevant space utilization.

54 Commission
The Company and subsidiaries have agreements to provide counter services for each other. The
service commission is at the rate of 5 and 12 percent on collection amount, which is close to the rate charged to

third parties.
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55 Other transactions

Other income and expenses are charged to related companies at the agreed rates.

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, the outstanding balances of the above transactions are as follow:

Trade accounts receivable - related companies

Subsidiary company

Master & More Co., Ltd.

Related companies

RiteSign ONM Swede AB

Landy Home Co., Ltd.

DAI-ICHI Corporation Public Company Limited

Other receivables - related companies
Subsidiary companies

Master & More Co., Ltd.

Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd.

Associated companies

Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Landy Development Co.,Ltd.

Related companies

Take A Look Co., Ltd.

DAI-ICHI Corporation Public Company Limited

Advan ayment for inventori - relate m

Subsidiary Company
Maco RiteSign Co.,Ltd.

Loan to subsidiary companies

Subsidiary company

Master & More Co., Ltd.
Associated company

Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
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CONSOLIDATED

2004

2003

(Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004

2003

- - 309,347 357,280
642,815 - - -

- 228,980 - 228,980

766,741 1,572,557 766,741 1,572,557

1,409,556 1,801,537 1,076,088 2,158,817

- - 972,976 2,516,424

- - 304,495 402,364
472,941 2,086 71912 -
472,941 2,086 71912 -
2,487,750 - 2,487,750 -

1,391 - 1,391 -
2,964,168 71912 4,241,639 2,990,700

- - 5,796,510 -

- - 5,796,510 -

- - - 18,870,000
3,334,000 - 3,334,000 -
3,334,000 - 3,334,000 18,870,000

maco




(wae : uIn)

JUNITHHIWN JUNSHBIANIZVDIUIENY

2547 2546 2547 2546

v & Y Ao 4 4 @
LRIWWNIIAT - UIBNNELNYIVBY

UIENgay
UTHN 11 1903 Laua uas Ina - - 184,466 -
U3 il Iy 9na - - 1,350,109 -
UIBNIIN
U3un Badidn Buwan  (Uszinalne) s1na 7,275,686 3993664 7,275,686 3,993,664
U3nfitAgntias
199 oneel Taudwidn Jiau o 186,560 - - -
7,462,246 3,993,664 8,810,261 3,993,664
s1ela5ualeniin - uSENfinITas
UIENgagy
V3N 11 1aa3 waue uas Ina - - 7,380,000 -
- - 7,380,000 18,870,000
Bwiian - USENTLADTa
UIHNgay
UTHN 11 1935 waua Nas Ina - - 7,966 195411
U3un anld lsviest 91na - - - 4,000,000
UIBNIIN
U3un Badidn Buwae  (Uszinalne) 91na - 44,779 - 44,779
U3 waud anasatuur saia 218253 171,890 200903 171,890
218,253 216,669 208,869 4,412,080

UIUN 31 TUINAN 2546 L’fmlﬁtjﬁmmu%ﬁ'ﬂ I LADT LAUG Nas NN Lﬂuﬁuﬁﬁuﬁ"lajﬁwﬁﬂﬂs:ﬁ'u 15znaueiy

A § vus o @ s Ao & o A oA e W va o A o o a ven & o & o
Aulifiuanwin 18.87 uumn Sslidaneeniduosss 10 el Ui ldTutasdu minGuliidatiudmaium
luseuliyd™w @ 31 fiway 2547

o N 31 Swney 2547 Suliiuuduisn 83dian Buwaa  (Usuinalne) 9na dwdugiunlaid
a a a o AQ/ v A a o o =) =)
wanisznu foaneandaiesas 6 dell uaziinmusszAunsludou unmaw 2550

z“mlmon:m:: 156 sqa9iudszanil 2547 USEM W1 W@as waa INAe (NEITW)



(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004 2003 2004 2003

Trade account payables - related companies

Subsidiary Companies

Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 184,466 -

Maco RiteSign Co.,Ltd - - 1,350,109 -

Associated company

Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 7,275,686 3,993,664 7,275,686 3,993,664

Related company

RiteSign ONM Sweden AB 186,560 - - -
7,462,246 3,993,664 8,810,261 3,993,664

Income received in advance - related compan
Subsidiary Company
Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 7,380,000 -
- - 7,380,000 18.870.000

her les - Related companie

Subsidiary Companies

Master & More Co., Ltd. - - 7,966 195411

Maco RiteSign Co., Ltd. - - - 4,000,000

Associated companies

Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. - 44,779 - 44,779

Landy Development Co., Ltd. 218,253 171,890 200,903 171,890
218,253 216,669 208,369 4,412,080

As at 31 December 2003, loans to Master & More Co., Ltd. of Baht 18.87 million are unsecured and bear
interest at the rate of 10 percent per annum. These loans were fully repaid during the period ended 31 March 2004.

As at 31 December 2004, loan to Inkjet Images (Thailand) Co., Ltd. is unsecured and bears interest at the

rate of 6 percent per annum, repayable on January 2007.

maco
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6. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
CONSOLIDATED

Percentage of

Investment Cost method Equity method

Paid up
Nature of business capital 2004 2003 2003 2004 2003

Associated companies

Inkjet Images Production of
(Thailand) advertising media 6,000 3334 27.78 2,485 1,667 6,271 4,256
Co., Ltd. and billboard
Landy
Development Rental of
Co., Ltd. office building 20,000 4887 4887 16,495 6,721 15,079 6,554
Take a Look
Co., Ltd. Advertising service 50,000 2500 2500 12500 12434 12601 12434
Total investments in associated companies 31,480 20822 33,951 23,244
Subsidiary company
Master & More Production and
Co., Ltd. service of outdoor 20,000  67.50 5100 43569 10200 97979 29850
advertising media
Maco RiteSign Produce and
Co., Ltd. sell of trivision 5000 8000 8000 4,000 4,000 1,574 3,660
Total investments in subsidiary companies 47569 14,200 99553 33510
Associated company
Inkjet Images Production of advertising
(Thailand) media and billboard 6,000 3334 2778 2485 1,667 6,271 4,256
Co., Ltd.
Landy Rental of
Development office building
Co., Ltd. 20,000 4887 4887 16,495 6,721 15,079 6,554
Take a Look Advertising service
Co., Ltd. 50,000 2500 2500 12500 12434 12601 12434
Total investments in associated companies 31,480 20822 33,951 23,244
Total investments in subsidiary and associated companies 79,049 35022 133504 56,754

7. RESTRICTED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, the Company’s and subsidiary’s fixed deposits totalling Baht 3.07
million and Baht 3.88 million, respectively, for consolidated financial statements and Baht 2.13 million and Baht
2.13 million, respectively, for the Company’s own financial statements have been placed with banks as collaterals

for bank guarantees issued on behalf of the Company and subsidiaries.
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8. BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT - NET
(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED

Increased Decreased

Buildings and Equipment - Cost

Buildings - 4,742,161 - 4,742,161
Office decorations and equipment 14,584,687 7,597,321 4,300 22,177,208
Tools and equipment 5,710,213 1,790,710 4,340 7,496,583
Vehicles 4,996,925 508,329 5,505,754
Billboards 165,241,135 135,292,181 1,581,571 298,951,745
Balloon 652,300 - - 652,300
Airship 8,552,546 - - 8,552,546
Other media 1,246,766 15,930 - 1,362,696
Work in process 6,594,273 47,630517 39,336,018 14,888,772
Others 232,248 413877 - 646,125
Total Cost 207,811,093 _ 198,091,526 _ 40,926,729 364,975,890
Less: accumulated depreciation

Buildings - 118,022 - 118,022
Office decorations and equipment 9,675,806 2,318,692 4,799 11,989,699
Tools and equipment 5,269,063 373,028 609 5,641,482
Vehicles 2,378,211 1,017,448 - 3,395,659
Billboards 79,513,463 43,620,319 1,258,346 121,874,936
Balloon 338,839 130,460 - 469,299
Airship 4,334,098 1,710,509 - 6,044,607
Other media 69455 259,776 - 329,231
Others 88447 72,560 - 161,007
Total Accumulated depreciation 101,667,382 49,620,814 1,264,254 150,023,942
Buildings and Equipment - net 106,143,711 214,951,948
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(Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2003 Increased

Decreased

Buildings and Equipment - Cost

Office decorations and equipment

Tools and equipment
Vehicles
Billboards
Balloon
Airship
Other media
Work in process
Others
Total Cost

Less: accumulated depreciation

Office decorations and equipment

Tools and equipment
Vehicles

Billboards

Balloon

Airship

Other media

Others

Total Accumulated depreciation

Buildings and Equipment - net

12,559,905 5,483,146
4,820,908 29,558
3,785,218 37,500

79,462,019 136,126,006
652,300 -
8,552,546 -
1,246,766 115,930
6,276,377 41,381,811
232,248 63,547

4,800 18,038,251

- 4,850,466

- 3,822,718
1,581,571 214,006,454
- 652,300

- 8,552,546

- 1,362,696
39,048,468 8,609,720
- 295,795

117,588,287 183,237,498

40,634,839 260,190,946

8,407,745 1,902,198 4,799 10,305,144
4,488,998 143,701 - 4,632,699
1,814,793 758,030 - 2,572,823

31,039,747 30,052,459 1,258,846 59,833,360

338,839 130,460 - 469,299

4,334,098 1,710,509 - 6,044,607
69,455 259,776 - 329,231
88,447 37,147 - 125,594

50,582,122 34,994,280 1,263,645 84,312,757
67,006,165 175,878,189

Depreciation for the year ended 31 December 2004 and 2003 amounted to Baht 49.62 million and Baht

30.83 million, respectively, for the consolidated financial statements and amounted to Baht 34.99 million and Baht

14.64 million, respectively, for the Company’s own financial statements.

9. LAND NOT YET USED IN OPERATIONS

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, the Company has some pieces of land that have not been used in

operations amounted to Baht 35.32 million. The company plans to build new factories on this land to support an

expansion of its operations in the near future.

The Company mortgaged unused land as collateral for bank overdraft and bank guarantee credit facilities

extended by a commercial bank totalling Baht 83 million.
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10. GOODWILL - NET
(Unit : Baht)

CONSOLIDATED

Master and More

Co., Ltd.
Additional investment in Master and More Co., Lid. 33,368,718
Book Value of Master and More Co.,Ltd. at acquisition date -330,000 shares (12,503,554)
Goodwill 20,865,164
Less : Accumulated goodwill amortization (1,564,887)
Goodwill - net 19,300,277

Book value of Master and More Co., Ltd. the subsidiary company, as at the company acquisition date
approximates fair value of identified assets and liabilities, mainly monetary items. Goodwill, therefore, is the

difference between book value and purchase price as of the acquisition date.

11.SHORT - TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(Unit: Baht)

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S

2004 2003 2004 2003

Short - term loans from financial institutions

- Bills of exchange 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
- Promissory note 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 -
Total 65,000,000 50,000,000 65,000,000 50,000,000

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, the Company has issued bills of exchange to certain mutual funds with
repayment period of 6 months which bear interest rate of 2.95 and 3 per annum, respectively. These bills of
exchange have no guarantee.

As at 31 December 2004, the Company issue a promissory note to a financial company with the repayment
term of 3 months which bear interest rate of 3.25 per annum. Is promissory note has no guarantee.

12. HIRE PURCHASES PAYABLE - NET

(Unit: Baht)
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY OWN F/S
2004 2003 2004 2003
Hire purchases payable 700,388 866,595 285,370 529,974
Less : Current portion (452,138) (431,700) (244,603) (244,603)
Hire purchases payable - net 248,250 434,895 40,767 285,371

The hire purchase agreements are for the leases of vehicles for use in operations, with repayment schedule
of 36 months.
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13. LOANS FROM SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2003, Master and More Co., Ltd, a subsidiary company, has loan from shareholder of
Baht 18.13 million with the interest rate of 10 percent per annum. This loan is due in December 2005. However, this
loan was fully repaid during the period ended 31 March 2004.

14. LEGAL RESERVE
Under the provision of Civil and Commercial Code, the Company is required to set aside as a statutory
reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit, at each dividend declaration until the reserve reaches 10 percent of the

registered capital. The reserve is not distributable for dividends.

15. APPROPRIATING THE NET INCOME
At the Shareholders Annual General Meeting held on 30 March 2004, the meeting passed a resolution to

approve the appropriation of retained earnings as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
Legal reserve 3,235,239
Cash dividends 50,000,000

16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2004, the Company and its subsidiaries had the following outstanding commitments and

contingent liabilities:

Commitments with third parties

16.1 The Company and its subsidiaries were contingently liable for letters of guarantees issued by local

banks for certain current projects totalling approximately Baht 75.12 million.

162 The Company and its subsidiary had commitments under long - term lease and service agreements,
mainly relating to the rental of space for advertising business. Summarized below are the future rental and service
fees under the agreements:

(Unit: Million Baht)

THE COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED OWN F/S
2005 88.00 64.53
2006 5043 3347
2007 onward 257.58 217.02
Total 396.01 315.02

The Company expects to generate revenues from the above commitments in the future.

16.3 The Company has billboard construction agreement amounting to Baht 96.87 million, for which Baht

94.43 million has been paid.
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17.DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities carried on the balance sheet include cash and cash equivalents,
investments in fixed and saving deposits, trade and other accounts receivable and payable and long-term loans.
The accounting policies on recognition and measurement of these items are disclosed in the respective accounting

policies in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that customers may not be able to settle obligations to the Company
within the normal terms of trade. To manage this risk, the Company periodically assesses the financial viability of
customers.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default in its contractual obligations resulting in a financial
loss to the Company. Management believes that the Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk with
any single counterparty or group of counterparties since the Company has the large number of customers.

The carrying amount of accounts receivable recorded in the balance sheet represents the maximum exposure
to credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk arises from the fluctuation of market interest rates, which may have a negative effect to
current and future operations of the Company. Management believes that the interest rate risk is minimum, hence,

the Company has no hedging agreement to protect against such risk.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair values are obtained from quoted market
prices or discounted cash flow models.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments.

- Cash and cash equivalents, investments in fixed and saving deposits and accounts receivable - the
carrying values approximate their fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.

- Loans to subsidiary company carrying a floating rate - Minimum Loan Rate, which is considered to be
market rate - the carrying value approximates their fair value

- Accounts payable - the carrying amounts of these financial liabilities approximate their fair values due to

the relatively short-term maturity of this financial instrument.

18. RECLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS

Certain accounts in the 2003 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2004 presentation.

19. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the directors of the Company.
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